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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

NCC Urban Infrastructure Limited
Hyderabad

Report on the Consolidated Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
of NCC Urban Infrastructure Limited (‘“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS”’) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2022, and its profit
(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
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Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters (KAM)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. We have determined that there are not key audit
matters to be communicated in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these Consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
Company and cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that
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are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
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a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern. The Management of the
Company is of the opinion that even after the impact of Covid-19, no
material uncertainty exists on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. For the purposes of this audit, we have relied on their
opinion.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements including the disclosures, and
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whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

B. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of accounts;

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in
Equity, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of written representations received from such
directors, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report
that none of the remaining directors are disqualified as on March 31,
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2)
of section 164 of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 2”. Our
Report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s financial controls over
financial reporting.

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
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to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions

of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

d) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note ... to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

e) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note ... to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries””) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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f) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement.

i) The Company has not made any dividend payment during the year.

For K.P. Rao and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 003135S

£ mOAAN

Mohan R Lavi
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: 2" May 2022 Membership No. : 029340
UDIN : 22029340AITHCQ5969
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Annexure - 1 to the Auditors’ Report

ixX)  There have beenno qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective
auditors in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of
the companies included in the consolidated financial statements.

For K.P. Rao and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 003135S

£ mOHNAN/

Mohan R Lavi
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: 2"° May 2022 Membership No. : 029340
UDIN : 22029340AITHCQ5969
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ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS” REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company as at 31stMarch 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the Balance Sheet as
at 31st March 2022, the statement of profit and loss annexed for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance
Note’) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAI")”. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act).

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (‘the Standards’),
issued by the ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the ICAL
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their
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operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial

reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. This includes those policies and procedures that:

i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company;

ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

iii) ~ provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
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controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 315t March 2022,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. However, the existing policies, systems,
procedures and internal controls followed by the Company have to be completely and
appropriately documented.

forK.P.Rao & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 0031355

£ mOHNIN

Mohan R Lavi

Partner

Membership No. 029340
UDIN: 22029340AITHCQ5969
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NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

(Amount in Crores)

Description Nutes As at March 31, 2022 As ar March 31, 2021
ASSETS
L MNon-Current Assels
@) Property, Plant and Equipmen:
Tangible assers 3 892 T.6H
) lnvestment Propeey 4 1810 1828
(c) Goodwill 63 0,63
{d) ncial Assets
(1 lovesunents 5 022 7807
(i) Onhers o AR50 36.92
(e} Deferred Tax Assetsinet) pude ] 11.45
() Other Non-Current Assets 7 334 224
200.90 205.87
2. Current Assets
{a) Inventories B 36202 10295
(b} Funaneil Assers
{1} Trade and other recevables ° 6315 B6.35
() Cash and cash equivalents 10 12.58 .03
(i) Bank bakinees other than (1) above I 617 540
{vi) Othier current financial assets 12 1o 213
{c) Curvent Tax Assets (Ner) 13 = 427
{th Other Current Assets 14 13.03 460.40 .19 580.06
TOTAL 661,30 785.93
EQUITY
L Equity
() Equity Share eapital 15 230,00 250,00
{13} Other Equiry 16 7.83 78.36
34783 328.36
LIABILITIES
2. Non-Current Liabilities
(@) Finaneml Labilitics
Borrowings 17 3315 3541
(b) Provisions 18 127 389
3742 59.50
3. Current Liabilities
() Financial Liabhsics
(i) Borrowings 1% 102,32 24014
(i) Trade payables
- Towl eutstanding dues of micoo and
small enterprises L322 215
- Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than
mero and small enterprises kll} 41.58 2489
(uty Othier cureent fancial labilines 3 11.30 10.84
(b} Current Tax Linbilines(ner) o) .54 -
{c) Provisinns £ 043 0.05
{1} Other Current Liabilivies 24 11816 11119
276.04 398.27
Total G61.30 785.93
Corporate information and significant accounting policics 182
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
for and on behalf of the Board
N.R.Alluri J.S. R Raju
Managing Dircctor Direcror
DIN:0026723 DIN:01158196

)

G Srinivasa Rao
Hyderabad: May 02, 2022 Chief Financial Officer

@ Vg

Cumar Yada

Company Secrerary



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

{(Amovant in Crores

Deseription Notss Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 25 34342 22824
Other income 26 6,39 14.91
Total Income 349.81 243.15
EXPENDITURE
Caost of materials consumed 27 152.12 93.12
Changes in inventorics of fiuiushed gonds, stock-in-trade and 24 105.49 48,90
work-n-progeess
FEmployees benefit expenses 29 14.50 13.04
Finance costs 30 29.00 55.39
Deepreciation and amortization expense 384 1.88 1.83
Other expenses 31 15.07 18.15
Total Expenses 31816 230.43
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax 3165 12,72
Lxceptional [tems - z
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 31.65 12,72
Share of Profit/(Loss) from Consolidation 1.55 1.76
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 33.20 14.48
Less: Tax Expense
- Current Tax 4.40 1.73
- Defeeeed Tax 9.26 274
13.66 -1.01
Profit/ (Loss) for the Period 19.54 15.50
Profit/(Loss) for the Period from discontinued operations - -
Profit/(Loss) for the Period 19.54 15.50
Other Comprehensive Income
ltems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans(loss/(Gain) 0.0 002
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
profit or loss 0,05 0.00
Total Other Comprehensive Income 07 0.01
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 19.47 15.51
Farnings per Shace of face value of Rs.10/- each
Basic 0.74 1.02
Diluted 0.78 1.02
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 1&2
Sce accompanying notes to the fi ial nts
As per aur report of even date attached
for K.P.Rgo & Co. for and on behalf of the Board
N.R.Alluri J.5.E.Raju
Managing Dircctor Director
DIN:00026723 DIN:01158196

G.Srinivasa Rao

Rajedl) Kamar Yau

Hyderabad: May 02, 2022 Chief Financial Officer Company Secreta,



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCIH 31, 2022

(Amount in Crores)

Do Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. Cash Flow from operating activitics:
Net Profit before taxation 33.10 14.50
Adjustment for
Depreciation/ Amortisation 1.88 1.83
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment 0.76 0.35
Interest and Finance charges 29.09 55.39
Share of Profit/(Loss) from Consolidation -1.55 0.00
Net Gain/(Loss) on foreign currency transactions 0.04 -0.01
(Profit) /Loss on sale of assets -0.04 -5.69
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 63.28 66.38
Adjustment for changes in
Trade and other receivables 15.78 17.66
Inventories 100.96 179.78
Trade payables and other liabilities 23.01 -187.62
Cash used in operations 203.03 76.19
Taxes Paid 1.25 -2.10
Net cash generated in Operating Activities 204.27 74.09
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Movement in PPE -2.97 -0.14
Movement in Investment property 0.04 9.75
Investments in subsidiaries/ Associates - -1.76
Net cash (Used)/ Generated in investing Activitics -2.93 7.85
C. Cash flow from Financing activities:
Proceeds from issue of Shares - 100.00
Security Premium - 50.00
Expenses on issue of shares g -0.80
Long term funds (repaid)/ borrowed -23.93 55.41
Proceeds from/(Repayment of) short term borrowings 9.75 -3.66
Proceeds from/(Repayment to) parent company-long term borrowings -127.18 -265.10
Proceeds received from other corporates-short term borrowings -28.90 105.00
Construction Equipment Finance 1.38 -
Repayments to other corporates-short term borrowings - -60.24
Interest paid -29.63 -55.68
Net cash used in Financing Activitics -198.51 -75.07
Net change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2.82 6.86
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 15.92 9.05
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 18.74 15.92

As per our report of even date attached
fof\K.P.Rao & Co.

PR
-7
&

Membership No:

for and on behalf of the Board

X
N.R.Alluri

Managing Director
DIN:00026723

ol

Hyderabad: May 02, 2022

G.Srinivasa Rao
Chief Financial Officer

J.S.R.Raju
Director
DIN:01158196

; ) i |
Rajesh Kumar Yallav

Company Secretary



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in Crores)

Description No of Shares Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2021 25,00,00,000 2,500.00
Add: Equity shares allotted during the period - &
Balance as at September 30, 2021 25,00,00,000] 2,500.00

B. OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in Crores)

Reserves and Surplus Items of other
comprehensive
Particulars income Total
Retained Earnings|  General Reserve | Security Premium Actuarial
Gain/(Loss)
Balance as at March 31, 2021 137 12.50| - 0.01 13.88
Profit for the year 15.50] - - - 15.50]
Security Premium on issuc of Equity Share Capital - - - [LXE} 0.01
Less: Expensces on issuc on issue of shares ' - - 50.00 R 50.00
Other comprehensive income for the year - - 080 - -0.810)
Balance at March 31, 2021 16.86 12.50] 49.20 -0.20 78.36
Profit for the period 19.54 - - 19.54
Other comprehensive income for the period - - - -0.07 -0.07
Balance at March 31, 2022 36.40 12,50 49.20 -0.27 97.83
As per our report of even date artached
or K.P.Rao & Co. for and on behalf of the Board
wteredfficcountants
[
0 N.R.Alluri J.5.R.Raju
artner Managing Director Director
Membership No: 029340 DIN:00026723 DIN:01158196

( BA?\GM.!'J?’
FRN: 0031355

Hyderabad:

e Lv\u W{L’*ﬁ

G.Srinivasa Rao
Chief Financial Officer

gaaf@ te
Raje: L o

Kumar Yadav

Company Secretary
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NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

NOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION

NCC Urban Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated during 2005-2006 in Hyderabad.
The Company is engaged in l)uildmg/ developing Residential /Commerecial Buildings in various locations
across India. The Company is a subsidiary of NCC Limited.

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Significant accounting policies:

2.1

Z2

2.3.

Statement of compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accoun ting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as applicable.

Basis of preparation & presentation

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period.

Principles of Consolidation

NCC Urban Infrastructure Limited consolidates entities which it owns or controls. The Consolidated
financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries and the entities
under its control as discussed in Note no.30.f. These are together referred to as “Group”. Subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date control commences until the control ceases.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group as at March 31, 2021 and for the period ended on that
date have been prepared on the following basis:

a) The financial statements of the Company, its subsidiaries and Limited Liability Partnerships are
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions
resulting in unrealized profit or losses in accordance with Ind AS 110 on “Consolidated Financial
Statements” notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015..

b) Associates are entities over which the Group has significant influence but not control.

The Financial statements of the Associate have been accounted using the Bquity’ method as per Ind
AS 110 on ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’ notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015. The investment is initially recognized at cost, and the carrying amount is
increased/decreased to recognize the Company’s share of profit/loss of the associate after the
acquisition date.

The Company’s investment in associate include goodwill identified on acquisition.

) The Financial Statements of the subsidiaries and Associate used in the consolidation are drawn upto
the same reporting date as that of the Company i.e. March 31, 2021,

d) The Excess of cost to the company of its investments in the subsidiaries and jointly controlled entities
over the company’s portion of equity is recognized in the Financial Statements as Goodwill.

€) The consolidated financial statements are prepared to the extent possible using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same
manner as the Company’s separate Financial Statements.



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

2.4. Use of Estimates

2.5

2.6

22

2.8

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the period. Application of accounting policies requite critical accounting estimates involving
complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements. Acco unting
estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises of purchase price, applicable duties and taxes,
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets, upto the date the
asset is ready for its intended use.

Property, plant and equipment retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net
book value and net realizable value and are disclosed separately.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is included in profit or loss for the period.

For transition into Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property,
plant and equipment recognized as of Apsil 1, 2015 ( transition date) measured as pet the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Investment property:

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including
property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured initially at cost,
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measured in
accordance with the Ind AS 16’s requirement for cost model.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits expected from disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property is included in profit or loss in the petiod in which the property is
derecognized.

Depreciation:

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment and Investment- propetty is being provided in the manner
and as per the useful lives as specified in Schedule 11 to the Companies Act, 2013 on all the assets except
for Construction Accessories, which were depreciated over 5 years, based on the management’s estimate of
uscful life of such assets.

No depreciation is charged on capital work in progress and free hold land.

Goodwill:

Goodwill represents the cost of business acquisition in excess of the Group's interest in the net fair value
of identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree. When the net fair value of the
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired exceeds the cost of business acquisition, a
gain is recognized immediately in net profit in the statement of profit and loss. Goodwill is measured at
cost less accumulated impairment losses.



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

2.9. Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or déducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as approptiate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss ate
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into lenown
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of
three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist
of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rse on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows,
on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

and selling financial assets.

The Company has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments recognized by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received net off direct issue
cost

2.10. Impairment of Assets:

Property, plant and equipment: Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (Le. the higher of the fair
ralue less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of profit
and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated
recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss i f there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the
asset Is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Financial Assets: The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model
for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables
with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other
financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there
has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized is recognized as an
impairment gain or loss in statement of profit or loss.

2.11.Inventories
a. Raw Materials:

Raw Materials, Construction materials and stores and spares are valued at weighted average cost. Cost
excludes refundable duties and taxes.

b. Work-in-progress:

1. Completed properties held for sale are stated at the actual cost or net realizable value, whichever is
lower.

ii. Construction work-in-progress is valued at cost. Cost is sales value less estimated profit margin.

c. Property Development:

Properties held for sale or development is valued at cost. Cost comprises cost of land and direct
development expenditure.

2.12. Revenue Recognition:

Revenue from contracts with customers:

The Company recognizes revenue from its contracts with customers after dentifying the contract,
identifying the performance obligations in the contract, determining transaction price, allocating
transaction price to the performance obligations and recognizing revenue as and when the performance
obligations are satisfied. The company is required to assess each of its contracts with customers to
determine whether performance obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in time in order to
determine the appropriate method of recognizing revenue.

Interest Income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

2.13. Employee Benefits:

Liability for Employee benefits both short and Long Term, for present and past services as per the terms
of employment are recorded in accordance with Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits” notified under the
Companies ( Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015.

a. Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:

Payment to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are recognized as an expenses when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting
petiod. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling
(if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest) , is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings
and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of a
plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to
the net defined benefit liability or asset.

b. Provident Fund

Contribution to Provident fund (a defined coniribution plan) made to Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner are recognized as expense.

c. Compensated Absences:

The employees are entitled to accumulate leave subject to certain limits, for future encashment, as per the
policy of the Company.

The hability towards such unutilized leave as at the end of each balance sheet date is determined based on
independent actuarial valuation and the recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.14. Taxes:
Income tax expense represents sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax
Current Tax:

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance
with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred Taxes:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
n the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profir.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary differences arise from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognized if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of
the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follows from
the manner in which the company expects, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and de ferred
tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2.15. Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes 1n value.

2.16. Earnings Per Share :

The earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s Earnings per share (EPS) comprise the net profit /
(loss) after tax. The number of shares used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period/year.

2.17. Leases:

The Company recognises assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the
underlying asset is of low value. The Company is required to recognise a right-of-use asset representing its
right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease
payments.

The Company measures right-of-use assets similarly to other non-financial assets (such as property, plant
and equipment) and lease liabilities similatly to other financial liabilities. As a consequence, the Company
recognises depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability. The depreciation would
usually be on a straight-line basis.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. The measurement
includes non-cancellable lease payments (including inflation-linked payments), and also includes payments
to be made in optional periods if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the
lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate the lease

2.18. Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction berween
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to scll the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b. In the absence of principal matket, in the most advan tageous market for the asset or liability.



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Consolidated financial statements

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants <wvould
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
The Company uses valuation techniques that ate appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minirnising
the use of unobservable inputs.

2.19. Operating cycle:

The Company adopts operating cycle based on the project period and accordingly all project related assets
and liabilities are classified into curtent and non-current, Other than project related assets and liabilities, 12
months period is considered as normal operating cycle.

2.20. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the tepotting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is material).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence ot non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
“estimate of the amount cannot be made. '

A contingent asset is a possible asset that may arise because of a gain that is confingent on future events
that are not under an entity's control. Existence of the con tingent asset is required to be disclosed when the
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2.21. Recent Accounting Pronouncements-

Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted by the Company

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.
On March 23, 2022, the MCA, issued certain amendments to Ind AS. The amendments relate to the
following standards:

- Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

- Ind AS 103, Business Combinations

- Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments Classification, Recognition and DE recognition

- Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments Disclosure

- Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment

- Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

These amendments are effective from April 01, 2022. The Company believes that the aforementioned
amendments will not materially impact the financial statements of the Company.
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NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

NOTE : 4 INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Amount in Crores)
Description Land Building Total
Cost as at March 31, 2021 4322 572 =18.94
Additions - = -
Disposals - - -
Cost as at March 31, 2022 43,22 572 <18.94
Accumulated depreciation March 31, 2021 - 0.66 0.66
Depreciation for the period - 0.18 0.18
Depreciation on deletions - . -
Accumulated depreciation March 31, 2022 - 0.84 0.84
Net Carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 43.22 4.88 48.10

Fair value of the investment properties

The fair value of the investment properties as at March 31, 2022 Rs 53 crores and as at March 31, 2021 Rs. 53
crores have been arrived at on the basis of a valuation carried out as on the respective dates. For the buildings
given under opcmtmg lease which are loc1lcd in India , the fair value was denved usmg the market comp’tmble

11 1 o T b 1 1 , - LR

In estimating the fair value of the propertles, the highest and best use ofthe propettles is their current use
Details of the investment properties and information about the fair value hierarchy as at March 31, 2022, March 31,

Level 2 Level 3 Fair value as at
31.03.2022
Investment Property 48.94 - 4.8.94
Total 48.94 - 48.94
Level 2 Level 3 Fair value as at
31.03.2021
Investment Property 48.94 - 48.94
Total 48.94 . 48.94




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in Crores)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Nos, Rupces

Nos Rupees

NOTE - 5
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

A)INVESTMENTS CARRIED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH P&L
Fully paid equity shares (unquoted)

B)DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS
IN TRADE INVESTMENTS

IN ASSOCIATE
In Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach, fully paid up (Unquoted)
Varapradha Real Estates Private Limited
Add/(Less):
Share of Profit/(Loss) on Consolidation

Total

1,33,44,973

80.22

80.22

1,33,44973

78.67

71.50

78.67




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Conselidated Financial Statements as at. March 31, 2022

refundable deposits.

ling(MOL). The lainds under respeetive JDA's /MOU are in the possession of the company. E
assessing the market scenario and accordingly initiate execution of the roject/s at an appropnate ume. Deposits - Joint developmenr are interest free,
i ' P PP P it

{(Amount in Crores)
Nores Descrinti
No escription As ar March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
6 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Security Deposits
Dreposits - Jomt Development (vefer 6.0,6.0) A 3200
Dieposirs - Unlinies and Others 0,33 02
Total 38.50 56.92
. |Deposits-Joint - Development  ropresents deposies with  respective. hnd  owners against resistered Joint Develon Agreements
P I i 1 1 L i | £l
JDAS) Memagandum of Unde i

i compa

7 OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Advances for Purcliase of Lad

(refer Ta)

Total

2.24

224

7.
I‘Hf\,‘l‘l“(
mutually ageeed teems or for recovery of advanees,

Advances for Purchase of Land represent advanees paid towards two propertics during the years feom 2005-2006 10 20082008, m respect of which
= have expired Company s confident of negotiating with the respeetive veudors for extension of the agreements and/ oc cegistration as per

2.24

8 INVENTORIES
Mareruals 17.17 1263
Work-w-pr 323.90
Finished Goods - Tiles Teading 249 152
Property & Development Cost 1843 1744
Total 362.02 A62.98
9 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
{unsecured, considered good)
Trade Reeeivables 63.15 #i55
Toul 635.15 86.35
Ageing of Trade receivables as per Schedule 111 requirements: =
Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good (Amount in crores)
Description As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Less than 6 months 47.23 TUT1
Gomonths - 1 year 13.67 250
1-2 years 4.23 6.33
23 pears - =
More than 3 vears . i
Toul 65.15 86.55
Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - Nit
{Amount in Crores)
Notes P
Mo Deseription As at March 31, 2022 As ar March 31, 2021
10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cash on Hand 006 047
Balances with Seheduled Banks:
in Cureent Account 12.51 006
Touwl 1238 10.03
11 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE
Balnees with Scheduled Banks:
= Dreposit Aecount
{Lodged with banks for
guarnees ssued) 312
Margn Money Deposi {refer note wo. 112 & 11.1) 1.05
6.17 3.89
Lha | B 0360/ erores equal w three hs inte in DSIRA account as per the Facility reems wath 1CICL
1Lb | Bs 069/ - crores equal to one month interest in DSRA account as per the Fachty teems with Standard Charered Bank,
12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
{Unsecured, cansidered good)
Retention Money 0.76 1.9
Advances ecovenable o cash or kind or for value o be reedved 0,70 016
Taul 146 215
13 CURRENT TAX ASSETS
Current Taxes 137
Total 17
14 |OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Other Loans and Advanees (Unsecured, considered goad)
Advanees o Suppliers, Sub-contractors and Others 7.6 673
Balanees with Staturore Authodines 3.37 1.2
Preprand Fxpenses .02 017
Total 13.03 819
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NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Mates forming part of the Consolidated Fi ial St as at March 31, 2022

{Amuunt in Crores)

Mot o
l:;:s Description As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
15 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
R0 Eeguaty Shaees of Rs 10/-each 250,141 2511151
250.0d 250.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
FR0,000,000 Fguiry Shares of K 10/-each Rally paid 23000 25000
Toual 250100 250.00
15.a | Reconcilation of the aumber of Shares Out ing
gy As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Description
Mumber Mumber
At the beginmng of the year 25,010, AT 15,400,000
Shares Tssued during - FURIAEIRITEN]
At thie eod of the v 25,008,IHA M) 25,010,000
15.b | The conyrany has anly one class of shases - Equity shares having a e value of Rs. 107+ per each share. Each holder of equiry share is enritled 1o}
one vote per share. The dividend peaposed by dhe Boand is subjeet m appioval by the sharchalders i the ensuing Annual General Mey 1
I the evenr of liguidarion, the holders of ey Ires will be enmirded o ceceive any of the e ssers of the Company after distribution ot
all prefi | - The distalsution will be in prapotion o the bers o equity shares held by the slice hodder.
15.¢ [Shares held by the Holding Company:
e As at March 31, 2022 As ar March 31, 2021
Description
MNumber | Amount (Rs.) MNumber i Amount (Rs.)
N CCLIMITED - Halding Company 20,00,00,7K00 | 2,000.000 20,00,00,000 | 200040
15.d | Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% of shares in ihe Company:
As at March 31, 2022 As ar March 31, 2021
Name of Sharchalder Na. af Stiares | % of Holding | No. of Shares held | % of Tloiding
Iedd
NG CLIMITED Halding Company 20 LR A0 Ri¥a b 0 By
Bl Nacwvana Rapo Ahuri 3, I0,00,000 20 300,000 e
Total 23,100 K T 23,000,000, Wi 100
{Amuunt in Crores)
Nibies Man -Cirrent Cauzent Men -Cament Carrent
o Deseription At Blarch 31, | As ot March 31, | Awon March 31, | s ot March
Ne 2012 a0z 2021 021
17 BORROWINGS
From Banks -
Secured Teem Loun - Stndand Chartered Bank Bank (sefer 1700800 AR - 3541
Less ¢ Disclosed under Cuccenr Liabilitics - = %
Consrucnion Fguipment Laan - Yes Bank (refer 17.0) - - . 01g
Lass closed wnder Current Liabilivics = . - .19
Conztruction Equipmear Loan - TCIC] Bank (refer 17.6) 167 - - .
Seeured Teem Lo « [CICT Bank (refer 17.40) - 935 %
Less : Disclosed under Current Liabiliries - ¢ 475 - -
) Unsecured
From Holdg company - (refer 17.¢) i . . T
Less ; Disclosed wnder Current Liabilities R 2331 . e
Toral 3315 - 3. -
17.a.i | The company enrered e a Facility Agreenent with Standand Chanered Bank for avaling teom loan 4 ppregaring o Hs 03 Crored tohe utilised

171

17.¢

Is project develop I of NCC Usban M,

i Projece, Yellanka, Bengalur Nooh Taluk, Kamataka,

The Loan bas it wenoe of 6 mowlhs with moratorium of 30 monts followed by equmared guarmedy repayments commencing from 2lse Apal 20123
ar 31032022 qupremies 1o %

The rare of intere

(a) First and Exclusive charge on Developer's s
Willage, Velloka, Bengalue Narly

re of Land and constauered properry of the Projeet NOC Urhan fare situared ar Pattenahalli

Caluk, Kamanaka.

(1) Exclusave chunge on cash tlows (receivabies) genecared from developer’s share of e Projec
{e) Componre Guarantee of NI Lima
(d) ISEA i the form of len-marked Fised Deposic of an amosat equivabent ta 1 o
(e) The Facility was closed during the Fing

binterest of thee el Bciliy,

vear theough refunan

Dhuring the vear the Company
vner Cver Beaft e of 26 Crores.
S it fenor of 46 mon

15 enfered ino anothee Facility agoeem atli 5

andand Chamered Bank fora teom loan aggrcgating o Ra 93

lrores wi

The L
2023

The rare of mrerest 1.25%

mocatarium of 27 months fllowed by cquated quastesly repavmenns commencing from 24th April

() Farsr ane Exclusiv
Village, Yel

e on Developed's share of Eod and comstnaceed prooperty of the Peapeer 8O Uthan May fior sonaeed at Pustenahalli
s Nowh Taluk, Karmar

() Exelwaive charnge on cash fows (receivabiles) genenied from develupers shaw of the Projea
{2} Letter of Comforr from N0
(d) ISILA i the fom of lien
Clanstmgtion

itedd
rhed Fised Deposic of
uipment Loan Y

al

it eauivalear to L sl mteeest of the weal Golin

= Loans availed for purchase of Conse
Vguipment acquired cur of the siid loans. These loans carn an iterest mare of 9

1 Lguiprients are secueed
= amd wpayahle i 37 stuered monthly

Ieputhecarion of Congtoe o

staliments angd

Arree,

has been closed dunng the 4

Comseucnon Lgwgenent Loan 10K Bank - Loans availed for purchase of Consraucnon Egupments ace secured by hypotheciion ot

e wuired our of the sid Ioans, These loans e an imerest cte of T30 %l wepayalle w3 seuired monthly]

(3T

ucnon fug
T
Drusing the vear the Company has entercil o a 1

m

sreemenr watl 16

. 1T Bank for i seem Toan aggregatmg o K13 Croses wab sner Over
Deady fimie of s 2 Crores sowanils gerecal comporie priposes.

v 12 morhly

Fhe wre of inreresr 30", mepavable w stallmenrs from November 5, 2022,

ISR cqual oS o inrceese s be mainamed
I

secured Loan From Holding Company carry an inteoest cite of 1% pa




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

(Amouing in Crores)
MNetes Description As an March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Nao
18 PROVISIONS:
for Granry 175 246
for Leave 131 143
4.27 3.89
19 BORROWINGS
A} Secured
Term Loan - Adinva Wida Finance Limited - {refer 19a) 1564 1374
B} Unsecured
From Dircetors (refer 19.0) - 1450
Currenr manstities of b term boceowings - {refer 17) 3203 149,68
Feom Other Comporares {refer 1901} 482 6923
BivBA 233400
Total 102.52 24914
9.0 | 1The company dusing the Financial vear 202021, entered mm a Loan

ement with Adiya Birda Finance Limired for availing reom loan
annterest ste of TLS0% by sccudng Poomsoter Company Shares. outstanding wis repenl
requested for fenewsl for the reem loan for Rs. 1300 croves Against which 13.6-4 erore

unng Promprer Company Staces. The validioe of the said Facilirg i3 61l Ocenlier 31, 2022

aggregatmyg o Rs M0 coores, Tesm Lean car
during the peand and the Company
with an interest rate of 9.530% by

were dishuese]

19.h | The Compmmy bas availed an Ussecured Toan from Se NI Allis and Vasapeading Real Esrares Pt L which is an Associare o the Company. Ir
carrics an inferest @ 11% pec annum and shall be repaid within 4 pedod of one vear fiom the dae of disbursenent. The Unsecured Toan from
M NI Al i vepid during the Frnancial yeae,
The Comypany has availed 2 share eem Unsecured loan from SBPL Infrastacture Led which cardes an interest {12% per annum
20 TRADE PAYABLES
Supplics 2R 17.36
Services & Bxpenses 1496 9467
Total LB 27.04
Schedule [ Reyuiremens:
Trade Payabley Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2022
{Amount in crores)
Dieseription Less than | year 1-2 years 2-3ycars Mare than 3 Toual
years
] MSMIE 01 iy |
i Ohthers W81 530 343 1
i) Uisparied duesASME
1G] Dispured dues other i
Total 30.99 54 345 2110 4179
Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2021
% {Amount in erores)
Description Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
years
(i ASAIE 215 . . . 215
() Oihers 1529 372 L 147 2490
Q0] Disputed dues-NSME .
(iv) Disputed dues ot e
Towl 17.45 372 441 L7 27.03
{Amount in crores) |
21 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Interest Accayed ot pot due - 54
Trrcrest due bur por paad (L3 -
Rerennon Money 11.26 5
Taotal 1130 10.84
2 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
Provision for lncome Tax 154
(Mer of Advance Tax & Tax deduction ar Source)
Total L54 =
23 | PROVISIONS
Ernplovee beneties
Cimtuiry 0ia i3
Leave Encishment 0.24 143 1112 0415
Taotal .43 0.05
29 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advance from Customers 9147 U178
Advance from Odsers 15497 H9l
Stantory Dhies 7402 AN
Taowl 11E.46 11119




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in Crores)

Notcs Biamsdptigi Year Ended March 31, Year Ended March 31,
No 2022 2021
25 REVENUE FROM
Real state Division 286.93 213.26
Manufacturing Division Q.36
Tiles Trading Division - Q.00
Works Contracts 68.12 28.14
Maintenance Income 6.88 7.48
361.93 249.25
Less: GST, Service Tax and VAT 18.30 20.02
Less: Rebates 0.22 0.99
Total 343.42 228.24
26 OTHER INCOME
Interest income - from Banks/Others 0.79 1.63
Profit on sale of Asser 0.04 5.69
Rental Income 23 1.36
Net Gain/(Loss) on foreign currency transactions -0.04 0.01
Liabilities no longer required - 0.03
Miscellancous Receipts 0.63 1.16
Fair Value Adjustments 2,65 5.04
Total 6.39 14.91
27 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Material Consumption
Cement 14.95 8.06
Steel 18.57 G.81
Other Construction Materials 50.81 26.38
84.32 41.25
Construction expenses
Contractor Work Bills 21.91 22,56
Property development expenses 7.80 0.86
Stores and Spares 2,96 1.66
Power Charges 1.37 1.20
Transport Charges 0.47 0.33
Labour Charges 33.28 67.79 25.26 51.87
Total 152.12 93.12
28 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, STOCK-IN-
TRADE AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Property development
- Opening Balance 17.44 155.51
- (Less): Consolidation Adjustment - 132.52
- Closing Balance 18.45 -1.02 17.44 555
Construction Work-in-Progress
- Opening Balance 429.28 472.62
- Closing Balance 323.90 429 28
105.38 43.34
Total 105.49 48.90




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in Crores)

Notes Description Year Ended March 31, Year Enaded March 31,
Nao 2022 2021
29 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
- Salaries and Other Benefits 13.18 11.73
- Contribution to Provident Fund and Other Funds 1.07 132
- Staff Welfare Fxpenses 0.25 0.19
Total 14.50 13.04
30 FINANCE COSTS
Interest expense on
Term Loans 578 3.69
Cash Credit faciliry - 0.53
Vehicle Loans 0.06 Q.00
Others 22.08 51.07
27.93 53.29
Financial Charges
Processing Charges 1.03 0.06
Bank Charges 0.14 0.04
1.17 0.10
Total 29.09 55.39
31 OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs and Maintenance
- Machinery 0.12 0.19
- Others 0.91 0.84
Hire Charges for Machinery and Others 1.05 0.54
T'echnical Consultation 1.23 1.76
Watch and Ward 215 3.4
Assets written off 0.00 0.00
Rent, Rates and Taxes 2.19 3.75
Office Maintenance 0.71 0.38
Electricity & Water Charges 0.90 1.66
Postage, Telegrams and Telephones 0.12 0.13
Travelling and Conveyance 0.60 0.47
Printing and Stationery 0.25 0.22
Insurance 0.27 0.20
Advertisement 1.7 1.73
Legal and Professional Charges 0.67 0.94
Business Promotion Lixpenses 0.03 0.07
Auditors’ Remuneration 0.10 0.07
Directors Sitting [ees 0.06 0.09
CSR Expenses 0.09 0.02
Marketng lixpenses 0.82 1.39
Debit balances written off = 0.11
Miscellancous xpenses 0.10 0.18
Total 15.07 18.15




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

MNotes forming part of the C
Additional information to the Consolidated Fi ial §

Employee Benefit plans

i Defined contribution plan:
The Co
benefi

Defined benefit plan:

applicable o the employee. The benefit

determined and provided for in the books.

1] 1 Fi Y b

pany makes Provident Fund contabution for qualifying employees. U
. The Company recogmised Rs 0.99 Co/- (March 31, 2021 Rs 1,03 Ce/-} for Provident Fund contabutions in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ted

as at March 31, 2022

The Company operates 2 gratuity pln covering qualifying employees. The benefit payable 1 the greater of the amount caleulated as per the Payment of €
s upon completion of five years of continuous serviee and onee v
of death while in service, the gratuity is payable irespective of vesting. The Company makes annal contribution 1o the group gratuity scheme administered by the 1
India through its Grawity Trust Fund. Unfunded Liability for cetiring graminy as at )

Inder the Schemes, the Company i required 1o contribute a specificd percentape of the payroll coses to fund the

Changes in Present Value of Obligation as at 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Present value of oblig as on last val 249 225

Cureent Service Cost 0.25 (.27

Interest Cost 017 015

Parncipant Contribution N/A N/A

Man Amendments: Vested poroon at end of period(Past Service) - -

Plan Amendiments: Non-Vested portion at end of period{Past Service) - -

Aetmrial gmin/loss on obligations due o

Change i Financial Assumption -0:13 -1

Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to Change in Demographic - -

Actuanal gain/loss on obligatons due to Unexpected Expenence 0.17 0418

Actuarial gain/loss on obligntions due to Other reason e

The effect of change in Forcign exchange vates . B

Benefirs Paid 0.04 015

Acquisition Adjustment z =

Digposal/ Transfer of Obligation = =

Curtailinent cost .

Settlement Cost - =

Other{Unsented Lialulity at the end of die valuation date) - -

Present value of obligation as on valuation date 292 249

Changes in Fair Value of Plan Assets as at 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Fair value of Plan Assets at Beginning of perind 001 002

Interest Income 0.00 0.0

Employer Conributions 005 .15

Participant Contrdbutions - =

Acyuisition/Bus -

Sertdement Cost - .

Benefits Paid 004 0.15

The effect of asser celin : -

The effect of change w Forcign Exchange Rates -

Administrative Expenses and Insurance Premium - -

Rem on Plan Assets excluding Interest Income 041 (|

Fair value of Plan Assets ac End of

measurcment period .02 (L0l

Table Showing Reconciliation 1o Balance Sheet 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Funded Smatus =291 -248

Unrecognized Past Service Cost -

Unrecognized Actuarial gain/loss at end of the period

Past Measurement Date Einployer Contibution{Expeeted) a 5

Unfunded Acerued/Prepaid Pension cost N/A N/A

Tund Asser 002 0.01
nd Liability 292 249

Discount Rate T.34% 6.97%

Expeered Retim on Plan Asser 6.97% 6.97%

Rate of Compensation Increase(Salary Inflation) 8007 B.007%

Pension Increase Rare N/A N/A

Average expected future service (Remaining

working Life) 22 7

Average Duration of Liabilities 22 17

Summary of Demographic Assumptions Valuation Date

Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Mortality Rate (as "o of TALM (2012-14) Ule. Movraliny Table) Lhra LM

Dsabiliny Rate (as %o of above mortality me) e "

Nomal Retirement age O Years O Years

Attrinicon Rare 1% 1%

Volunmry Revrement lgnored Limored

Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit/Loss as at 31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current Service Cost .27 0.27

Past Service Cost{vested) 5

Past Service Cost{Non-Vested) ]

Net Interest Cost 07 013

Cost/Losg/(Gain) on serdement -

Cost{Loss/(Gam) on curtahnent

Net Actanal Gain loss

imployee Expeeted Conmbution

Ner Effecr of changes m Forvign Exchange Rares

Benefir Cost(lixpense Recognized in

Statement of Profit/loss) (44 142

smtuty Act, 1972 o the Cormpany scheme

is payable to employees on retirement or on termination of emplos-ment. In case
¥ ¥

Afe Tnsuranee Corpors

el 31, 2022 is Rs 292 Co/- ( March 31, 2021 Rs 249 Ce/-). The labiliy for gratnty has been acumrially
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NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Contingent Liability:

Bank Guaraniees urished o Stanstony Authontics and Government bodic:

Notes forming part of the C lidated Fi ial S as ar March 31, 2022
Other Comprehensive T 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Actuarial gain/loss on oblgtions due 1o Clange in 4 -(L13 A1l
Actuarial gain/loss on obligiions due o Change in Demographic - >
Acnsarial gain/loss on abligations due w Unexpected Expericnce 017 (08
Actural g /loss on oblgations due to Other reason < a
Toml Actuaral (gun)/losses (LH -0z
Retuen on Plan Asset, Escluding Interest Incame -1 A0
The effeer of asset eciling =
Balance at the end of the Perod (106 002
Net{lncome) /Expense for the Penod Recopnieed in OCI (L016 AL
Sensitivity Analysis 31 Mareh 2022 3 Mareh 2021
D ipti Increase Decrease Ine Decrease
Discount Rare (-/+ 0.5"%) 329 261 5.60 6.39
Yol hange Compared to base due to sensitivity 10700 12.80¢% 647"
Salary Growth {-/+ (L3"%) 3.2 263 el
uChange Compared to base due 1o sensitivig T1LHR R G.05%
Autrition Rate {-/+ 0.5%%) 291 29 2492
“uCliange Compared to base due o sensitivit] A4 0508 ALY (LO-%
Table Showing expected return on Plan 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Asset at end Measurement Period
Current liabiliy [INE) 043
Non-Current Lialility 275 246
Net Liabiliny I 24

Depreciation with effect from Apnil |, 2014 has been provided adopting the usebul life of the fixed assets and tangition provisions celating thereto as speaficd in Sehedule 11 1o the Companies Acr,

2013,
Earnings per Share

{Amount in Crores)

Particulars Period Ended Periad Ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Net Profit/(Loss)  avalible  foc cquity
sharcholders 19,54 1350
Nos. Naos.
Weighted Averge number of equity shares for Basic EI'S 23,000,000 13,13,69 863
Weighted Average number of equity shares for Diluted 218 23 (KO0, 13,1364 863
Face value per share {78 10/
Basic 11P5 (.74 1.02
Diluted EP'S U.?Hl .02
Ratios as per Schedule I Requi
Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 ‘ Reasons for the variance more than 25 percent
Current Ratio:
Current Asser 639 FH0.06
Current Liabi 27604 39R.28
Raticy, 1.67 140
Deln Equity Ravio:
lotal Debr 135.67 M35 ) The said variance is due o the significant reduction of debt of the Company by
Sharcholder's Equity 33866 32071169 er from 305 cr from the corresponding Financial vear 2021,
40 0.95
Ratio:
Debt Service Coverage Ratio:
Net Profit + Depreciation + luterest eost 49.36 72062
Dbt Serviee 19081 263,10
Ratio: (125 .27
Rewrn on Equity Ratio:
Net Profit 1933 13.50]
Average Sharcholder's Fouity I3R.00 Zm
Ratio: 578 630
Inventory turnover ratio:
Revenue from Operatons 34342 22 H The variance in the mio by B1% is due w the improvement in the
Avenape lnventory 41250 salesfoperatonal cevenue of the Company during the Financial vear
(LB 041
Itati
Trade Receivables tumover ratio:
Revenne from Opermnons 34342 22824 The vanance in the tanio i3 due to mprovement in sales
Average Trade Receivables 73583 9142
Ratio: 433 2.50)
Trade Payable turnover ratio:
xpenses for Teade paybles 15211 9312 Due to mmprovement i the houidity position of the Company, pavment to the
Average Trade Pavables 3442 29.70fsuppliees has moved Bister compared w the previous year.
442 ENE|
Rarin:
Working Capital urnover ratio:
Revenue fram Operations 3342 228241 The saidd variance in the etio s due o the improvement i the lquudity position
Averge Waorking Capiral L8307 226.27)of the Company and effectve utilizaton of working capital,
LES .ol
It
Net prafit ratio:
Ner Profit 19.53 13501
Revenue fom Operations: 3342 2383
Ratin: 3,60 6.79"
Return on Capital employed:
BT after Fxceprional + Interest expenses 39.54 GEAN)
Mot Worth + Total Delat 4835 632,
Ratio: 12,37 10.74%)

Rewirn on investment:
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Tdaged il 8

Mates forming part of the © Fi

36 The subsidiry companics and Associare considered i the consolichired el stitements ane:

as ar Mareh 31, 2022

Name af the Subsidiary Counuy of Incorporation Proportion of Ownership loterest
Current Year Previous Year

Dhara Developers And Projeces Prvate Limired Tndlia 1000 1%
Sushann Avenues Privare Limvired India 1007 T
Sushruta Real Estares Privare Limited Tndia 100% 1Y
CSVS Property Developers Privare Limited Tndia 100% T
1C Homes Prvate Limited Tl 100t LN
MA Properry Developers Private Lumined Tinli 1007 L
Sushanthi Housing Private Limired Tinchia 100 e 100%%
Vera Avenues Prvare Limiced Tnelia {145 e

Nivas Venrres Privire Linuted Tunelin - T00%
[Strike off on 0904 2021)
3 Infrastuciure Private Limited Tiiclia 10
(Sreke off on 09.04,2021)
Sraclha Real Esrares Privare Limited Inetia - 1008
{Sirke off an (7.04,2021)
Mallehbwanam Property Developers Pavare Limired Tinelin 1007 100%a
Strpada [ lomes Provare Limited Tnsclia - 100%
(Srnike off on (904,202
Nagarjupa Suites Private Linvred Trclia - 100%,
(Snke off on K4 2021)

Urlyan Flomes Provare Limited Tnclia {1 100
NCC Urban Meadows Prvare Lumited Tnelia - 100%
(Smake off on 019.04.2031)

Urban Vennares Privare Limired Tl 1% 100%0
NCC Urban Villas Private Limired Tnnelia = 100%
(Serke ofF cm 09.04.2031)

Assaciare:

Varaprada Real Inlia At RIS
Limited Liability Parners

ARTES Heomes LLI Inelia 1 1%
S Raga Nivas Property Developers LLP Trnclia 100 1%
VSN Property Developers LLP Tanelia 1007 1H%s
Kedurnath Res res LLP Teselicn 1060%%
Nandyala Real Estates LLP Lineliin 100%
PRG Esrares LLP Trnelia 1%
Thalekya Real Estares LLP Telia 1%
Varma Infrastrucmre LLP Teneliar 1Y

37 Related Party Transactions
370 Lastof elared partics and relationships:

A Holding Company
1 NCE Linvited

B Subsidiarics
2 CSVS Propeoy Developers Prvate Linured
3 Dhatri Developers Povare Linied
4 JIC Homes Privite Limied
3 M A Papeny Developers Privare Limited
6 Alallel: Penperre Developers Privare Limined
T Sushann Flousing Privare Linured
& Sushoutha Real Eseare Privan: Linied
9 ted

Sushann Avesues Prvire
‘ora Avenues Povare Limired
Urlan Venmres Pav

Linuated

Partnership
Homes LLP
5ot e 3

i

2 was Properry Developers LLP
3 VSN Property Developes 11D
|

& Vamu Infrstrecnice LLP
Fellow Subsidiany
1N sz Uehan Infraseruciune Buarined

arpunia Construcnion Company Taternational L1

of KMP

Key o ¥
1St AAY. Ranga Raju, Direetor
3 8o AGLUR Raju, Dicecror

3 8 NR Allun , Managing Dicecror
H:

5

1(KMP) & rel

S A Blaudi B
5 Sr SR Raju, W
6 Srnvasa Rao G 6 al Ofieer
7 Rajesh Kunar Yaday, Company Secrerny
Assocines

Whole Tinw Dircenn

Dircetor

Varapradin Real Estares Povire Linuned
¥ B ienili

2 ANVER Tnddings Provare Liined

I by key I or their
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Motes It

ing part of the Consolidaed Fi wl§

as at M

<h 31, 2022

372 Related Party transactions during the period ended March 34, 2022 are as follows:

(Amount in Crores}

5. No Particulars Holding Key Manag Subsidiari A Fellow Enterprises owned
Company Personnel and Subsidiary and significantly
their relatives influenced by
key management
personnel or
their relatives
1 |Unsecured Loans aken - - A -
2023 +5.00 L]
2 Unsecured Loans Repaid 127.18 23.50) : -
3.26.23 J050 727 1746
3 | Advance grased/ (Receved) - 1117 - 11,35
- 023
4 A anagerial Resuneeation 1.16
I.70
5 [Remunerinion to CFO and C3 L35
.23
6 Horerest paid /Provided 1321 54 591 -
3495 .37 (.31 .22
T |Ren Panl/Trovided 04015 (130
.05 .30
Credit Balances s on March 3, 2022
1 [N Limired 25
49258
2| Nanavami Raju Allori R
14,50
3 | Nagacjum Cr Company | i LG 1194
L
1 [Naraprudhn Real Estates Privare Limired 5
3272
Debit Bulances as on March 31, 2021
Ulnee Wiz Urhan Infersiucmne limired | | I | | 1
| | I I | 0.33]
313 Disclosure in respect of ransacrions which are moce than 100 of the mtal ransactions of the same trpe with relared pamies during the penogd.
(Amount in Crores)
Pasiiculics Year Ended Yeuar Ended
March 31, 2022 Blarch 31, 2021
Unsccured Loans mken
N Limited .25
Narayana Raju Alluri = 45400
Unsecured Loans repaid
N Limired 127.18 32693
Advanee granted/(Taken)
g Urlean Infesoacouee Limited = 1123}
ped Prvare Lintited <000 -112.63)
Interest paid/provided
NCE Linited 1321 H3
Varapeadi Real Esranes aivane Lanined 591 131
Managerial Remuneration
S ML Allun, M ng Direcror 116
S, A Bharada Whale Time Dircctor 1138
S ] S Raju, Whnle Time Direcior 1158
Remuneration o CFO and C§;
Sonivast Rao G, Chicf Financial Ofticer .23 0.2
Rajesh Konar Yadav, Company Secretary 12 0.0
Rent Paid
NCE Limired {1054 005
Enterprses owned and sionilicantdy influenced e KA or thewr relanves 1130 .50

38 Deferred Tax Asset
Deterred Tas Asser as ar March 31, 2022 comprises of the following

{Amount in crores)

Deseription Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2022 MMarch 31, 2021
{A) Deferred Tax Asses on Timing Uifferences due (CH
Provision for Leave Encashment aml Gramine 137 115
Pisiness Inss &7
Deprecianion - 0.5
T Credie Epidement et} o)
Toual; 2.58) L1145
(B). Delerred Tax Liabilitics on timing differences due to:
Depreciation L35
Totalk 0135
MNet Deferred Tax Asser (A-I1) 2.27 1145
Delerred tax assees (Nei)
Significant components of deferred tax (labilities) fassers for the period ended March 31, 2022
{Amount in crores)
As As at
Description Mareh 31, Mareh 31, 2021
2022
Deverred tax i cts in rebarion o
Praperty, plant and equipment I35 (LR
Prowisiom for emplovee benefits 13] 1135
Dusingss Loss LR
MAT Credit FEntidesient 121 11,63}
222 [TEH
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Motes forming part of the C lidated F 15

as ar March 31, 2022

39, U ised deductibl T v difl unused tax losses and unused wax credins

{Amount in Crores)
As at As at
March 31, 2022] March 31, 2021

Deducnble remponiry differences, unused s Tosses sl unused g
lomg-remn capinl loss |

-unuse] husiness logs . 2.60)
] 24.69|
40. Tax Expense {Amount in Crores)
As Asat

DMarch 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Curent Tax -H40
Deterred Tax 9.36,
Towl 13.66
R iliation of wx exp w the ing profitis as follows:
{Amount is crares)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Tasable profit / Loss from Business 1448
Tax expens tarurncy ms celd 26,754 387
Adjusnenes:
et o maome that i exempt fom risaion = 115
Addjustmens ceengnized in the cureent seae in eelation to e Cuerent fax of prio vears ALSG
{teer of business loss sl deprecanon =
Eftecr of expenses that are not deductible m dereomining trble profis w1y
[eferred tus adjusaments e
Effeer of capiral gains seroff with unused capinal Iosses . =
(hers 11,46
IT:Ix T P d in the 5 of Profit and Loss 1366/

instruments

agement
The Group's
oprmal credit sk profile fo naintin/enhance codi
The Groupr determines the amaunt of capirl tequited on the lasis of annual operiting plin and long-tem steaggic prlams. The funding cequirements are mer theough mrenmal acennls and Iong-ree shan
m horawings. The Group monitors the capatal strscrure on the basis of Netdeli o equity tato and manrity preaatile of the oveeall delit pociflio of the Goup.

Ferr the purmpose of capital ma el mcludes ssued equiny capinal, secw
anel s e

ment alyjecrive

the tonl sharchaldes e by aptimising cost of capitl theough, fexible capital staucrure thar suppores geowth, Further, the Group ensuces

premium and all other rovenue ceserves. Ner debe includes all Tong and shoe-term Dermwings as reduced by cash

The following table summanzes the capinal of e Geoup:

{Amount in Crores)

Muarch 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Equity 328.36
G g i ) AR
Short-teem bovrowings and current porminn of long-term delse
Laomg-temm dele 1
Cagh amd eash equnalens -10,03)
Net deln 294.33]
Total capital (equity + net debr) 62289
C ies of finuncial instrunients {Amount in Crores)

March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
Finuncial asscts
Measured at fair value through profic or loss (FVTPL)
Aandaronly measured:
Eguity investments in other entiries k.23 Tha7
JIA Deposats SR 290
Measured at amortised cost
Trade and other receivaldes 6315 86,55
Oher current fimancial assees 146 L5
F dal |
Bomowings 13567 30455
Ohther Finuncaal Lialilries -Alesured e cost 11.30) 1084

ity risk muanagement

ainges Bequadity sk by nuincsmng adequare reserves, bankeng Bodines and reserve bommowing Geeilies, e comitinuously monitonng forecast and actul cash Bows, and by manching i
manrity profiles of fmnecial assers and lalslines.

The talde helow provides detals vegarding the conteacnal aummmes oF Grancial labilives including sted ineerest payiments as st March 31, 2031:
{Amount in Crores)
Carrying upto I year 1-3 year More than 3 year Toual
amount contracted
cash MNows
Aceounts payable amd acoeprasnees LA ALE0 . - LA
Torrowings and interest thereon 13567 112, 3315 - 13547
Cheher financial liadulines 11.30 11,30 = 2 113
Toual 183.76 155,61 3315 - 188.76




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

MNotes forming part of the € lidated Finuncial 5 as at March 31, 2022

The rable below peovides deniils of fnancial assets as an Maseh 31, 2022

Carrving value is Fair valug {Amount in Crores)
Carrying
amount

Tracle vecenaliles 63.15

Invesnments 8022

Louans 5R.50

Ceher financial assers 146

Cash and cash equivalens 1158

Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equival, 617

Toul 22413

The rable below provides details regarding: the consrictul manities of financial Tabilities icluding estmared interest payments a3 a1 Mareh 31, 2021,

(Amiount in Crores)

Carrying upto 1 year 13 year Maore than 3 year Taotal
amount cantracted
cash fows
papable and acceprances 7.0 3704 . 7404
and inferest theceon” 30455 M9.14 n 55
Other finuncial liabilines 1084 10,84 - 10.64
Toul 3243 287.02 252.00 S'J-I_-lj]

‘Ihie rahle below provides detils of financial assers as it Aacch 31, 2021

Caoryingz vilue is Fair value

Trade receivables
Tnvesmmients
Lenans
Orther financial wssers
Cash and cash equivalenrs
Tk bulances other than Cash and Cash equivalents
Towl
Financial risk z b
The Comping has adequate interml processes i issess, monitor and manage fnancial risks. These dsks include market sk {including interest vae nsk) and coedin ngk
{Amounc in Crores)
Particulars Net Assets i.c. Total Assets minus Share in profit or loss
Total Liabilities
51 No. As % of Amount in Cr | As % of Consolidated | Amount in Cr
Consolidated net Prafit or loss
assels
LONG TERM (AT COST)
TINCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LTI - STANDALONE 33860 92.1% 1754
INVESTMENTS
In Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach, fully paid up (Unquoicd)
HESVS Property Developers Private Linvited 5% L83 A.001
2 Dbatei Developers Prvace Limired LB 6.39 001
3N Homes Privare Limited 1.32 001
HMA Peaperty Developers Privare Limied 174 001
3| Mallelavanam Properry Develapers Privaie Limired - 198 -0.001
6 Sushant Housing Private Linined 5% 174 04101
7 [ Susheurha Real st Privare Limind 7% 238 RIETL
AfSushann Avenues Private Limired L% 406 000
9| Vera Avenues Prvate Limired 4% [] -0.001
WM Urlvan Venrures Private Linured [ 0ol 0000
1THNCE Udnan Homes Private Limired [ (LKL -0
HARHS Homes LLP (LY {121x} g
2|5 Raga Nivas Paoperty Developers LLP (i 003 g
3| VEN Pmpenty Developers LLIY (iptn 0413 .00
4 (LS L 143 Rl
5[ Nandyala Real Earanes LLP (LH et 2} Ly
6|PRG Esrares LLP (LR 134 -0
7| Tholekya Real BEstaes LLIY (5 Lan 000
BV Infrasnueire 1L 4% 141 R
INASSOCIATE
In Equity Shares of Rs.10/+ each, {ully paid up (Unquoted)
L Vanpradia Real Estares Privare Linined Bi122 Hivty 133
onsolidiaron adjus e - Hi2.01 (G
FHIEEE
Taul 100% 317.83 1004 19.47
Nore L Invesiments inowhelle owneed sulsabianes and Tinvired by prarmeeship fems oclude inrmm«wml Touns of Rs, 3 Zeores s an March 31, 2022 foae March 31, 2021, 1t 32,105
[

These Toans are equiry suppot amd capiral conrmlsine i i

saned wiven foe the purpose of investmnents m il

assets oF the respecive entites and are epagalile s and when such sssers are licguaned
In view e the &
Market risk
e Coenpang’s financial insments are exposed i ke ane clanges, The Conpany is exposed 1o e fillowing signific
Toteresy rawe risk ?

Market visk exposures e e

e, e said o,

el contrbionion given were treared ws investmns aned adied s the minal costof the LU AU

i mker viska:

sresd wsing sensnary analyss, There hus been oo cha

et the Compan's exposure to nurker dsks oo e sanmer in which these nsks ane breing mmanaged and measumel.
Interest rate risk management
Interest o it

s the nsk thar the Gor value oc e casdy fows of 4 Aoancid sstomenr will Guen

¢ Ievause of changes o mark

mrket interest nues eelates prinsnly s e Company's debr obliganons watl fuering inerest anes aid invesanents

erest ites Thwe Comnpane’s expasure m e ask af clumees m

The Compuny’s Lo
Credit risk munagen

mgorly consisis of Paject fumding loans, g fined cire of mretest fre-srared an every 3 vees i)

ni
Creelir risk refers 10 the aish thar countenpany will detsult on e conrmacn
The comnguns
Flenwe, the credie sk wirh respoee o the sales feoceivabiles i hinvinad

| edabiggtions resulrie vl losss 1o the Compun

primaeily deals with the geal estare sules. The possessinn 1

thee preperties s lumdod over g e cudtomens only arter the secenpr of the ennire sale considerion with weapeet 1o e sules,




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

MNotes forming part of the Ci liddated Financial 5 as ar Murch 31, 2022
Fair value of linancial assets and financial lia
(A in Crores)
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Currying Fair value Fair value
amount
ial assews
1l assets ar amornsed cost:
() sty aod bank balances 1674 1874 1503
(&) Tradde receivabiles G5.15) 6313 80,55
(b) Cither financial assens LAy 1.46 215
Financial 1
Financial labilinies arameised cost
{a) Borrowings 135,67 135.67 30455 30455
Hes +1.80 180 2744 2704
al labailinies 11,50 11,30 11184 1R+

Nowe © In ease of wade receivililes, cash anl o
Targely due v the short-rerm matirines of tes

vequivalents, trwle pugabiles, booowings and other Anancial assers and Babiliics it 15 assessed thar the far values appreinte theic coorving amounts
AETLMICTS,

43 The Code on Social Security,

2020 (Crube’) relanng oy emplovee benctits during enploy and ploy enefits received Prosidential assent in Seprember 2020, The Coe has been
published in the Gazetee of Indi. However, the dare on which the Code will come inro etfeer bas not been norifed. The Compuny will 9ssess the impact of o
andd will recerd any celared impaet in die pedod when the Code beeomes effeenve,

Codee wlhven i comes it effect

44 Figures of previous vear iave been regrouped fre-areinpal wherever necessAry 10 eonfiom m the curent vear presentation

Signatres to the Notes of Aceoums 1o 44

For und on behalf of the Board

MR Alluri J.5.R.Raju

Manaaging Director Director
DIN:00026723 DIN:OUSS196 \
L
\ \;H .
mnmur Yaday

Clief Finaneial Officer Campany Seeretury
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MOHAN.R.LAVI P.RAVINDRANATH

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To

The Members of

NCC Urban Infrastructure Limited
Hyderabad

Report on the Standalone Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) Financial
Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
of NCC Urban Infrastructure Limited (‘“the Company’’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2022, and its profit
(including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs)
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s

Hyderabad Office: 6-3-652, D1, 3" Floor, Kautilya, Somajiguda, Hyderabad 500 082, Telangana.
Phone: 040 —23322310, E Mail: info.hyderabad@kprao.co.in
Mysore Office: 74, 2™ Main, First Stage, Vijayanagar, Mysore 570 017. Phone: 0821 —2517971. E Mail: info.mysore@kprao.co.in
Chennai Office: Flat 2A, Second Floor, 3/7, 8™ Cross Street, Adayar, Chennai 600 020. Phone: 044 -
45511564 .EMail:info.chennai@kprao.co.in
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MOHAN.R.LAVI P.RAVINDRANATH
Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters (KAM)

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were
of most significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. We have determined that there are not key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the
preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
Company and cash flows of the company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.This responsibility also includes the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that

Hyderabad Office: 6-3-652, D1, 3" Floor, Kautilya, Somajiguda, Hyderabad 500 082, Telangana.
Phone: 040 —23322310, E Mail: info.hyderabad@kprao.co.in
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are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the audit of Standalone Ind AS financial
statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
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basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement

resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made
by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the standalone Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern. The Management of the
Company is of the opinion that even after the impact of Covid-19, no
material uncertainty exists on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. For the purposes of this audit, we have relied on their
opinion.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements including the disclosures, and
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whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

A. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (‘“the
Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 1, a
statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order.

B. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of
our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination of
those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of accounts;

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss
including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in
Equity, and Cash Flow Statement comply with the Accounting
Standards referred toin section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of written representations received from such
directors, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report
that none of the remaining directors are disqualified as on March 31,
2022, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub-section (2)
of section 164 of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 2”. Our
Report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company’s financial controls over
financial reporting.

g) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company
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to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions

of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position in its Ind AS financial statements.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

c) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

d) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note ... to the accounts, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or
share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries””), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”)
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

e) The Management has represented, that, to the best of it’s knowledge
and belief, as disclosed in the Note ... to the accounts, no funds have
been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (““Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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f) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under
sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement.

i) The Company has not made any dividend payment during the year.

For K.P. Rao and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 003135S

(N -

Mohan R Lavi
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: 2" May 2022 Membership No. : 029340
UDIN : 22029340AI1QKJR1369
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Annexure - 1 to the Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph A under "Report on Other Legal Regulatory
Requirements" section of our report of even date to the members of NCC
Urban Infrastructure Limited

We report that:

(M)

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records of fixed assets
showing full records, including quantitative details and situation of
Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars
of Intangible Assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the fixed
assets have been physically verified by the management at regular
intervals. We were informed that no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification of fixed assets.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the
financial statements are in the name of the Company

(d) During the year, Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment including Right of Use assets.

(e) We have been informed that no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company for holding any Benami property
under the “Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and Rules
made thereunder
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(i)  (a) The company has conducted a physical verification of inventory as

on the date of the financial statements and no material discrepancies
were noticed on such a verification.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess
of Rs 5 crores from banks and financial institutions.
(i)  The company has granted loans and provided guarantees to subsidiary
companies:

a) The aggregate amount of loans given during the year amounted to Rs
2,17,350/- and the year-end balance of the loans is Rs 32,21,69,433/-

b) In our opinion, the terms and conditions of the grant of such loan are
not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

¢) Inrespect of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest has been stipulated and the repayments are regular.

d) There were no amounts that were overdue for more than 90 days.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, no loan
granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans
given to the same parties

f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans without specifying any terms or period of repayment

(iv) in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, the
provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act have been
complied with.

(v)  The Company has not accepted deposits to which directions issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 were applicable.
Accordingly, reporting under clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not
applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has been specified by the central
government under section 148(1)(d). We have broadly reviewed the
books of accounts maintained by the company pursuant to the rules
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made by the central government for maintenance of cost records

under section 148 of the act, and are of the opinion that prima facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.

(vii)  Inrespect of statutory dues:

a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employee state insurance, income tax,
sales tax, service tax [ Goods and service tax, duty of custom, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the extent
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities during the year. There
were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
income tax, sales-tax, service tax, value added tax, cess and any other
statutory dues which were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to information and explanations given to us, there are no
dues of income tax, GST, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise or value added tax that have not been deposited on account of
any dispute as at 31° March 2022.

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there
were no transactions that were not recorded in the books of account
that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in
the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961;

ix)  a)Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of its dues
to banks & financial institutions.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution.
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c. According to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has generally applied term loans for the purposes for which
they were obtained.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us, funds raised on
short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes

e. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet
the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

f. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

X)  a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not raised any monies, during the reporting period, by
way of initial public offer (including debt instruments) or further public
offer.

b. The Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible)
during the year.

xi)  a.During the course of our examination of the books and records of the
Company carried out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such a case by the
management.

b. No report under sub-Section (12) of Section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule
13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 with the Central
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Government.

c. We were informed by the management that there were no whistle-
blower complaints that were received during the year.

xii)  According to the information given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of
the Order is not applicable.

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based
on our examination of the records, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 of the Act
where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in the Standalone
Ind AS Financial Statements, as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. We have
considered the reports of the internal auditor for the year ended 31%
March 2022.

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based
on our examination of the records, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with any directors or persons connected
with him. Accordingly, reporting under clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.

xvi) a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of

the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

b) The company has not conducted any non-banking financial or
housing finance activities during the year

¢) The company is not a core investment company as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.
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(d) As per the information and explanations given to us, there are no

Core Investment Companies as part of the Group. Accordingly the provisions
of Para 3(xvi)(d) is not applicable to the company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and
the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) During the year, there were no resignations of the statutory auditors.

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of
the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion
that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date.

xx)  Inrespect of other than ongoing projects, the company has no unspent
amount to be transferred to Fund specified in Schedule VII to the
Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the
financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the said Act.

For K.P. Rao and Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 003135S

(N

Mohan R Lavi
Place: Bengaluru Partner
Date: 2" May 2022 Membership No. : 029340
UDIN : 22029340AIQKJR1369
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“Annexure 2” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph B(f) under "Report on Other Legal Regulatory
Requirements" section of our report of even date to the members of NCC
Urban Infrastructure Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED as of March 31°* 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards
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on Auditing, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgments, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of standalone Ind AS financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:
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1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

‘Poornima’, II Floor

25 Madras Bank Road
Bangalore 560 001

Karnataka, India
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E Mail: info@kprao.co.in or admin@kprao.co.in

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2022, based on the Internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the “Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India”. In our opinion, the present internal controls can be
further strengthened considering the growth of the Company.

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 2" May 2022
UDIN : 22029340A1QKJR1369

For K.P. Rao and Co.
Chartered Accountants
QFirjnllj\e{’g;No: 003135S
Mohan R Lavi
Partner
Membership No.: 029340
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NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

(Amount in crores)

Description " MNotes As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

ASSETS

l. Non-Current Assets
(a1} Praperty, Plant and Equipment

(i Tangible assets 3 83 7.68
()ln-Tangmble assets
{la) Investment Property 4 T4 Tag
{e) Financial Assets
{i) Investments 3 1303 11302
i) Othiers 6 58,54 5691
() Defereed Tax Assets{uer) 322 1145
{e) Other Non-Current Assers T 2.24 2
191,99 198,51
2. Current Assets
(a) Inventorics 8 36151 46249
(b) Financial Assets
() Trade and other receivables 9 63,15 46.35
(1) Cash and eash equivalents 1 1254 V.98
(i) Bank balanees other than (i) above 1 617 3.49
(v) Other current financial assers 12 146 215
{c) Current Tax Assets (Ner) 13 - +.52
(d) Other Current Assets 14 13.03 459.86 8.19 579.77
TOTAL 65185 778.28
EQUITY
L. Equity
{2) Equity Share capital 13 230,00 350,000
{l5) Other Equity 16 BH.66 70.71
338.66 320.71L
LIABILITIES

2. Non-Current Liabilitics
() Financial Liabilines
Borrowings 17 3315 5541

(b) Provisions 18 +.27 £
37.42| 59.30

3. Current Liabilities
(a) Finaneal Liabilities

(1) Borrowings 19 102,32 24004
(i) Trade payables
Totl outstanding dues of micro and
small enterprises 0.22

215
than
micro and snall enterprises 20 4155 2480
(11) Other current financial labilities 21 1130 T0.84
() Current Tax Laabilitics{ner) 2 149
{e) Provisions 23 043 o3
() Other Current Liabilines 24 11827 1119
275.77 398.26
Taotal 651.85 778.28
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 18&2
{Sce accompanying notes to the financial statements
As per our report of even date atiached
r K.P.Ruo & Co. for and on behalf of the Board
harter
AN 0
Topy MN.R.Alluri J.5.R.Raju
Partner Managing Director Dircctor
Membershify No: 029340 DIN:00026723 DIN:01158196

TR Doy

L Srinivasa Rao umar Yadav
Hyderabad: May 02, 2022 Chief Finaneixl Offfcer Company Sccretary



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Amount in crores)

DEsE G Notes PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
e MARCH 31, 2022 MARCH 31, 2021
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 25 34342 225.24
Other income 26 65.39 2.13
Total Income 349.81 23737
EXPENDITURE
Cost of matertals consumed a7 153.12 93.12
Clmngcs in inventories of finished goods, stock-in-trade and 28 10449 48.78
work-in-progress
Employees benefit expenses 29 14.48 13.04
Finance costs 30 29.09 55.38
Depreciation and amortization expense 3dc4 188 1.83
Other expenses 31 15.06 18.12
Total Expenses 318.13 230.27
Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional Items and Tax 31.68 7.09
Exeeptional Trems -
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 31.68 7.09
Share of profit/(loss) from Limited Liability Pactnership Fiems -0.01 4,32
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 3167 1L41
Less: Tax Expense
- Current Tax 4.40 0.38
- Deferred Tax 9.26 -2.74
13.66 -2.36
Profit/(Loss) for the period 18.02 13.77
Profit/(Loss) for the Perod from discontinued operations
Other Comprehensive Income
Irems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Remeasurcments of the defined benelit plans(Loss/ (Gaind) 0.10 -0.02
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss -0.03 0.00
Total Other Comprehensive Income 0.07 -0.01
Total Comprehensive Income for the Period 17.95 13.78
Farnings per Share of face value of Rs,10/- each
Basic 0.72 0.1
Diluted 0.72 (U]}
Corporate information and significant accounting policies 18&2
See accompanying notes to the financial statements
Agper our report of even date attached
.P.Ryd & Co for and on behalf of the Board
tered
0031358
¥
an N.R.Alluri J.S.R.Raju
Phrtrer Managing Director Director
Membership No: 029340 DIN:00026723 DIN:01158196

Hyderabad: May 02, 2022

G.Srinivasa Rao

Chief Financial Officer

F‘i@ 44 s g
Rafesh Kumar Yadgy

Company Secretary



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Amount in crores)

<o

Hyderabad: May 02, 2022

G.Srinivasa Rao

Chief Financial Officer

Period Ended Year Eraded
Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
A. Cash Flow from operating activitics:
Net Profit before taxation 31.58 6.99
Adjustment for
Depreciation/ Amortisation 1.88 1.83
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment 0.76 0.35
Interest and Finance chatges 29.09 55.38
Net (Gain)/Loss on foreign currency transactions 0.04 -0.01
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 63.35 64.55
Adjustment for changes in
Trade and other receivables 16.04 19.62
Inventories 100.98 47.25
“T'rade payables and other liabilities 22.76 -53.05
Cash used in operations 203.12 78.36
Taxes Paid 1.20 -0.61
Net cash gencrated in Operating Activities 204.32 77.75
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activitics:
Purchase of fixed assets and other capital expenditure -2.97 -0.14
Sale of Fixed Asscts 0.03 0.00
Investments in subsidiaries/Associates -0.02 4.90
Net cash (Used)/ Generated in investing Activitics -2.97 4.76
C. Cash flow from Financing activities:
Proceeds from issue of Shares - 149.20
Long term funds (repaid)/borrowed -23.93 55.41
Proceeds from/(Repayment of) short term borrowings 9.45 -3.66
Praceeds from/(Repayment to) parent company-long term borrowings -127.18 -265.10
Proceeds from/(Repayment tojother corporates-short term borrowings -28.90 105.00
Repayments to other corporates-short term borrowings 2 60.24
Construction Equipment Finance 1.67 -
Interest paid -29.63 -55.67
Net cash used in Financing Activities -198.51 -75.06
Net change in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2.84 7.45
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Opening Balance) 15.87 8.42
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Closing Balance) 18.71 15.87
As per our report of even date attached
r K.P.Rag,& Co. for and on behalf of the Board
G
N.R.Alluri J.S.R.Raju
artner Managing Director Director
Membership No: 029340 DIN:00026723 DIN:01158196

W) wnyaday
Rajdsh Kumar Ydav
Company Secretary



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in crores)

Description No of Shares Amount
Balance at March 31, 2021 25,00,00,000 250,00
Add: Equity shares allotted during the perod e 4
Balance at March 31, 2022 25,00,00,000 250.00]

B. OTHER EQUITY

(Amount in crores)

Reserves and Surplus Items of other
comprehensive
Particulars Henme Total
Retained Earnings|  General Reserve Security Premium | Actuarial Gain /
(Loss)

Balance at March 31, 2020 -4.36 12.50 . -0.29 7.85
Profit for the year 13.65 - - 13.65
Security Premium on issue of Equity Share Capital - - 50.00] 50,00
Less: Expenses on issuc on issue of shares - -0.80] s -0.80)
Other comprehensive income for the year - - z 001 0.01
Balance at March 31, 2021 9.29 12.501 49.20) -0.28] 70.71
Profit for the period 18.02 - - 18.02]
Security Premium on issue of Equity Share Capital s - -
Other comprehensive income for the period - - - -0.07 -0.07
Balance at March 31, 2022 27.31 12.50 49.20 -0.35 88.66
As per our report of even date attached

for K.P.Ra for and on behalf of the Board
Chartpred 4

FRIN 003

Ll

Mf:.‘.l R Lavi N.R.Alluri J.5.R.Raju

Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No: 029340 DIN:00026723 DINOI55196

Hyderabad: May 02, 2022
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G.Srinivasa Rao
Chief Financial Officer

@_’Dm'

RajeSh Kumar Ya
Company Secretary



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

NOTE 1: CORPORATE INFORMATION

NCC Usban Infrastructure Limited (“the Company™) was incorporated during 2005-2006 in Hyderabad.
The Company is engaged in building/developing Residential/ Commercial Buildings in various locations
across India. The Company is a subsidiary of NCC Limited.

NOTE 2: ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Significant accounting policies:

2.1

2.2

2.3,

Statement of compliance

The financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
undet Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 as applicable.

Basis of preparation & presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting petiod.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application
of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosutes of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and ex penses
during the period. Application of accounting policies require critical accounting estimates involving
complex and subjeciive judgments and the use of assumptions in these financial statements. Accounting
estimates could change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates

2.4.

2.5.

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in
which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Property, plant and equipment:

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if
any. The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises of purchase price, applicable duties and taxes,
any directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental
expenses and interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets, upto the date the
asset 1s ready for its intended use.

Property, plant and equipment retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the lower of their net
book value and net realizable value and are disclosed separately.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal
or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is included in profit or loss for the period.

For transition into Ind AS, the company has elected to continue with the catrying value of all its property,
plant and equipment recognized as of April 1, 2015 ( transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP
and use that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

Investment property:

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation (including
property under construction for such purposes). Investment properties are measured mitially at cost,



2.6.

2.7

NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are measiated in
accordance with the Ind AS16’s requirement for cost model.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposal or when the investment propetty is permzanently
withdrawn from use and no further economic benefits expected from disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property is included in profit or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognized.

Depreciation & Amortization:

Depreciation on Property, plant and equipment and Investment property is being provided in the manner
and on straight Line method as per the useful lives as specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013
on all the assets except for Construction Accessories, which were depreciated over 5 years, based on the
management’s estimate of useful life of such assets.

No depreciation is charged on capital work in progress and free hold land.

Financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a patty to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value th rough profit or loss are
recognized immediately in profit or loss.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of

1l ] 1 £

thiee-months-ot-less-from-the-date-of purchase; to-be castrequivatents—Castrand cash equivalents consist
of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows,
on specified dates that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
and selling financial assets.

The Company has made an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent
changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or
at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
immediately recognized in statement of profit and loss.



NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone financial statements

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
Equity instruments

An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments recognized by the Company are recognized at the proceeds received net off direc t issue
cost

2.8. Impairment of Assets:

Property, plant and equipment: Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (ie. the higher of the fair
value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does
not generate cash flows that are largely independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the
recoverable amount is determined for the CGU to which the asset belongs.

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment to be recognized in the statement of profit
and loss is measured by the amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated
recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is reversed in the statement of profit and loss 1f there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. The carrying amount of the
asset 1s increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

Financial Assets: The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model
for the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss, Loss allowance for trade receivables
with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other

financial assets rawlwnr-rnd credit losses .mmmmmww ;
y e Chuntessthere—————

has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at
lifetime ECL. The amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognized 15 recognized as an
impatrment gain or loss in statement of profit or loss.

2.9. Inventotries

a. Raw Materials:

Raw Materials, Construction materials and stores and spares are valued at weighted average cost. Cost
excludes refundable duties and taxes.

b. Work-in-progress:
1. Completed properties held for sale are stated at the actual cost or net realizable value, whichever is
lower.
. Construction work-in-progress is valued at cost. Cost is sales value less estimated profit margin.

c. Property Development:

Properties held for sale or development is valued at cost. Cost comprises cost of land and direct
development expenditure.

2.10. Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the construction of qualifying inventory capitalized as part

of their costs. Borrowing costs are considered as part of the inventory cost when the activities that are
necessary to prepare the assets for their intended sale are in progress. Borrowing costs consist of interest
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and other costs incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Other borrowing costs are recognized as
an expense, in the period in which they are incurred.

2.11.Revenue Recognition:
Revenue from contracts with customers:

The Company recognizes revenue from its contracts with customers after identifying the contract,
identifying the petformance obligations in the contract, determining transaction price, allocating
transaction price to the performance obligations and recognizing revenue as and when the performance
obligations are satisfied. The company is required to assess each of its contracts with customers to
determine whether performance obligations are satisfied over time or at a point in time in order to
determine the appropriate method of recognizing revenue.

Interest Income:

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to thar asset's net catrying amount on initial recognition.

2.12. Employee Benefits:
Liability for Employee benefits both short and Long Term, for present and past services as per the terms
of employment are recorded in accordance with Ind AS 19 “Employee Benefits” notified under the

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015.

a. Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:

———————Paymentto-defined-contribution retirement-benefit phans-are recopnized 7 eXpenses wlien employees have

tendered service entitling them to the contributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the
projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each annual reporting
petiod. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling
(1f applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest) , is reflected immediately in the balance
sheet with a charge or credit recognized in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained carnings
and is not reclassified to profit or loss. Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss in the period of a
plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period to
the net defined benefit liability or asset.

b. Provident Fund

Contribution to Provident fund (a defined contribution plan) made to Regional Provident Fund
Commissioner are recognized as expense.

c. Compensated Absences:

The employees are entitled to accumulate leave subject to certain limirs, for future encashment, as per the
policy of the Company.

The liability towards such unutilized leave as at the end of each balance sheet date is determined based on
independent actuarial valuation and is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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2.13. Taxes:
Income tax expense represents sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax
Current Tax:

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance
with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred Taxes:

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and lia bilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such deferred
tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary differences arise from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax labilities are not recognized if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or patt of
the asset to be recovered. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are ex pected
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the company expects, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

;i + A-daf I+ £ +}
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Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

2.14. Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/ (loss) is adjusted for the effects of
transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments.
The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on
the available information.

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances
(with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in value.

2.15. Earnings Per Share :

The earnings considered in ascertaining the company’s Earnings per share (EPS) comprise the net profit /
(loss) after tax. The number of shares used in computing Basic EPS is the weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the period/year.
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2.16. Leases:

The Company recognises assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the
undetlying asset is of low value. The Company is required to recognise a right-of-use assct represen ting its

tight to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease
pavments.

The Company measures right-of-use assets similatly to other non-financial assets (such as property, plant
and equipment) and lease liabilities similarly to other financial liabilities. As a consequence, the Company
recognises depreciation of the right-of-use asset and interest on the lease liability. The depreciation would
usually be on a straight-line basis.

Assets and liabilities arising from a lease are initially measured on a present value basis. The measurement
includes non-cancellable lease payments (including inflation-linked payments), and also includes payments
to be made in optional periods if the Company is reasonably certain to exercise an option to extend the
lease, or not to exercise an option to terminate the lease

217. Fair value measurement

The Company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is the
price that would be received to sell an asset ot paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

a. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

b. In the absence of principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset ot liability.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best in terest.
The Company uses valuation techniques that are approptiate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

2.18. Operating cycle:

The Company adopts operating cycle based on the project period and accordingly all project related assets
and liabilities are classified nto current and non-current. Other than project related assets and liabilities, 12
months period is considered as normal operating cycle.

2.19. Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation. When a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the
present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of the time
value of money is matezial).

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable
estimate of the amount cannot be made.
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A contingent asset is a possible asset that may arise because of a gain that is contingent on future events
that are not under an entity's control. Existence of the contingent asset is requited-to be disclosed when the
inflow of economic benefits is probable.

2.20. Recent Accounting Pronouncements-

Standards issued but not yet effective and not early adopted by the Company

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards.
On March 23, 2022, the MCA, issued certain amendments to Ind AS. The amendments relate to the
following standards:

- Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

- Ind AS 103, Business Combinations

- Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments Classification, Recognition and DE recognition

- Ind AS 107, Financial Instruments Disclosure

- Ind AS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment

- Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
These amendments are effective from April 01, 2022. The Company believes that the aforementioned
amendments will not materially impact the financial statements of the Company.
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NOTE : 4 INVESTMENT PROPERTY (A in )
Description Land Duilding Total
Cost as at April 1, 2021 216 5.2 T.88
Additions = - -
Disposals - -
Cost as at March 31, 2022 216 3.72 .85
Accumulated depreciation April 1, 2021 - 0.66 0.66
Depreciation for the period - 0.18 0.18
Depreciation on deletions - - -
Accumulated depreciation March 31, 2022 - .54 .84
Net Carrying amount as at March 31, 2022 2.16 4.88 7.04

Fair value of the investment properties

The fair value of the wvestment peopeetics as at March 31, 2022 Rs 53, crores and as at March 31, 2021 Re. 53 erores have been aroved at on the basis of a valuation
carticd out as on the respective dates. For the buildings given wnder operating lease which are located in India | the fair value was derived using the market comparable
approach based on recent market prices without any significant adjustments being made to the market observable dara.

In estimating the fair value of the properties, the highest and best use of the propertics is their current use.
Details of the investment properties and information about the fair value hicrarchy as ae March 31, 2022, March 31,2021, are as follows:

Level 2 Level 3 Fair valuc as at
31.12.2022
luvestment Property T.88 - T.88
Total 788 . 7.88
Level 2 Level 3 Fair value as at
31.03.2021
Iuvestment Property 1.88 - 7.88
“Totl T.58 - 7.84
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(Amourxt in crores)

As at March 31, 2022

Particulars As at MIarch 31, 2021
Nos. Rupees Nos Rupees
NOTE-5
NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
A)INVESTMENTS CARRIED AT COST
Fully paid equity shares (unquoted) - (Refer Note 1) 113.03 113.02
B)DETAILS OF INVESTMENTS
IN TRADE INVESTMENTS
IN WHOLLY OWNED SUBSIDIARIES
In Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up (Unquoted)
CSVS Property Developers Private Limited 50,000 1.83 50,000 1.83
Dhatri Developers Private Limited 1,00,000 6.41 1,00,000 6.41
J1C Homes Private Limired 50,000 1.84 50,000 1.84
M A Property Developers Private Limited 50,000 1.75 50,000 1.75
Mallelavanam Property Developers Private Limited 50,000 1.00 50,000 1.00
Sushanti Housing Private Limited 50,000 1.75 50,000 1.75
Sushrutha Real Estate Private Limited 1,00,000 2.30 1,00,000 229
Sushant Avenues Private Limited 1,00,000 4.69 1,00,000 4.68
Vera Avenues Private Limited 50,000 1.42 50,000 1.42
NJC Avenues Private Limited ( Ref not 2 below) - 0.00 50,000 0.00
NCC Urban Ventures Private Limited 10,000 0.02 10,000 0.02
NCC Urban Homes Private Limited 10,000 0.02 10,000 0.02
IN LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP
Capirtal Contribution
AKHS Homes LLP 3.11 31
Sri Raga Nivas Property Developers LLP 3.35 3.35
VSN Property Developers LLP 335 335
Kedarnath Real Estates LLP 1.37 1.37
Nandyala Real Estates LLP 276 2.76
PRG Estates LLP 1.33 1.33
Thrilekya Real Estates LLP 1.55 1.55
Varma Infrastructure LLP 1.68 1.68
IN ASSOCIATE
In Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid up (Unquoted)
Varapradha Real Estates Private Limited 1,33,44,973 71.50] 1,33,44 973 71.50
Total 113.03 113.02

Note 1: Investments in wholly owned subsidiaries and limited liability partnership firms include interest free unsecured loans of Rs. 32.207 crores as at

March 31, 2022(as at March 31, 2021, Rs 32.195 crores)

These loans are equity support and capital contribution in nature and given for the purpase of investments in the assets of the respective entities and are

repayable as and when such assets are liquidated.

In view of the same, the said loans/capital contribution given were treated as investments and added to the initial cost of the equity instruments

Note 2: During the Financial year 2020-21 the Company has sold its entire equity holding in NJC Avenues Private Limited ie 50,000 shares of Rs. 10 each for a

consideration of Rs.0.05 crores.
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(Amount in crores)
Notes o
No Descriprion As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
6 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
Deposits - Jout Development (refer 6.a) LLAT 3240
Deposits - Unilities and Others 0.50 401
Tortal 3834 36,2 ]
G.a [Deposits-Joint Development  wepresemts - deposits with  respective  land | owners against e mstered Joint  Development  Apreemermrs
P | 1 P il B 2L L I B

(1DAs)Memaorandum of Understanding(MOU). The lands under respective JBAS/MOU are in the possession of the company. e company s

assessing the marker scenario and accordingly initiate exceution of the project/s at an approprmte time, Deposits -

Joint development are inere =i
free, efundable deposits.

6.b | Deposits Jomt Development and Unilities & Others are rechssified from Loans to Other Finaneal Assets

7 OTHER NON- CURRENT ASSETS
Advances for Puschase of Land  {refer 7.a) 234 224
Total 22 224
7.4 |Advances for Purchase of Land represent advanees paid towards two propertics dusing the years from 2005-2006 10 2008-2009, in respeet of
which agrecm: have expired. Company is confident of negoriating with the respective vendors for extension of the ageeements and for
registeation as per ally agreed renms or for recovery of advances,
8 INVENTORIES
17.17 12.63
propress 32390 429.39
shed Goods - Tiles Tradig 24 352
Property & Development Cost 17.95 16,93
Total 361.51 46249
92 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(unsecured, considered gaod)
Trade recevables 653.15
Toual 63.15
Schedule LI requirements:
Ageing of Undisputed Trade receivables - considered zoad (Amountin crores)
Deseription As at March 31, 2022 As ar March 31, 2021
I | Less than 6 manths 47.25 T
2| 6 months - | year 13.67 9.50
311 -2years 1.23 6.33
+ | 2-3 vears - .
3 | Mlore than 3 vears - -
Taral 65.15 86.55
Dhasp FFerde-Heeetrables—-considered-rond = Mit
{Amount in crores)
N P
No Degerption As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cash an Hamd 0.06 007
Balances wath Scheduled Banks:
- Curcent Account 1248 991
Total 12,54 998
11 BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE
Balances with Scheduled Banks:
-t Deposit Account
(Lodged with banks for guarantees wssued) iz EEE
Margin Movey Deposit {refer nore no, 11,2 8 11.L) 105 (L34
Toml 6.17 .89
Ilha | Rs 0360/ ceores equal to theee months interest m DSRA account as per the Factliey teems wath 1G],
1Lb | Rs 0169/~ crores equal to one manth inteeest in DSRA account as pee the Factlity wems with Standacd Chartered Bank,
12 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(Unsecured, considered good)
Rerention Money (076 Ly
Advances recoverabile in cash or kind or for value 1 be 1] 16
Total 146 215
13 CURRENT TAX ASSETS
Current Taxes 152
Total 152
14 |OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Other Loans and Advances (Unsccured, considered good)
Advanees o Supplives, Sub-contractors and Others T 6.75
Tases with Samors anthorities 3.37 1.26
Prepasd Expenses noz 7
e
Toral 13.03 8.19
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NOTE 16: OTHER EQUITY

(Amoumt in crores)

Reserves and Surplus Items of other
comprehensive
Particulars : income Total
Retained Earnings | General Reserve | Security Premium | Actuarial Gain /
(Loss)
Balance at March 31, 2020 -4.36| 12.50 - -0.29 7.85
Profit for the year 13.65 - - - 13.65
Security Premium on issuc of Equity Share Capital - . 50.00| = 50.00
Less: Expenses on issue on issuc of shares - -0.80 - -0.80
Other comprehensive income for the year - g - 0.01 0.0
Balance at March 31, 2021 9.29 12.50) 49.20 -0.28 70.71
Profit for the period 18.02) - - 18.02
Security Premium on issuc of Equity Share Capital e - - 4
Other comprehensive income for the period - - - -0.07 -0.07
Balance at March 31, 2022 27.31 12.50 49.20 -0.35 88.66
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{fumount in erores)

Note: i i
No“ Description As ar March 31, 2022 As at Mareh 31, 2021
15 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
250,000,000 Eguiry Shares of Rs 10/-each 23000 23000/
250,00 2504
Issued, Subseribed and Paid up
230M0,000 1guity Shires of Rs 10/ -each fully paid 234000/ 25000
Taotal 250.00 250,00
15.a | Reconciliation of the ber of Shares O li
3z M 4 2021
Description As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31,
Mumber of Sharcs Number of Shares
At the beginmng of the period SR EIRGRCTH] [ERUE RN
Fssued dhiring the vear = 10,00 00,000
A the eral of the period 23,040, (H, (N M) L0,00,000
15.b  [The comps 16 only one class of shares - Equity shares having 2 par value of Rs. 10/ per each share. Each holder of equity share 1 eonitled to one vore per
shire. The dividend proposed by the Board is subjeer te appreval by the shareholders in the eos g Aol General Meetis
I thhe event of liquidation, the holders of equity shares will be eatitled to receive any of the remaining assers of the Company aftes distibution of all pre ferenrial
amounts. The dastobution will be i propoction to the numbecs of equin: shares hield Ly the share holder.
15.c  |Shares held by the Holding Company:
— As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Description
MNuniber Amount (Rs.} Number Amoune (Rs.)
NCC LIMITED - Holding C(!rll|):l|lli‘ EARTTREVTE 200400 e NV 20600
15.d  |Deuils of sharcholders holding more than 5% of shares in the Company:
% St arelli As ar March 31, 2022 Asat March 31, 2021
S RSETAleeT No ol Shares held | ool Halding | Non o Shares held | % ol TTriding
NCC LIMITED - Holding Company 20,000,040, 00060 Bl 20,000,010, DM B
Mr. Maravan Al 200 3,00,00,000 el
Taml 23, 10,44, (0 1007 20,00,00,000 100%%
{Amount in crores)
Notes T Ton - Carrent Tarrent Non - Current Currem
Deseription
Nao s at Margh 31, 2022 | Asan March 31, 2022] Ag ar March 31, 2021 | As at Marcl 31, 202
17 BORROWINGS
A) Seeured Term Loan
Secured Teem Loan - Standard Charrered Bank (refer 17, & 3144 - 5541
Lass : Dhsclosed wnder Current Linlilines =
Comstruction Equipment Loan - Yes Bank {rofee 17.1) - - ({8 %]
Less - Dhsclosed under Current Linbilities = < = .19
Construction Equipment Lo - ICICT Bank (refer 17,0 167 - - -
Secured Teem Loan - 1CICE Bank: {refer 17.4) - .75 . -
Less = Disclosed under Current Linbilities z 075
B) Unsccured
From Holding company - (refer 17. < 14949
Leas : Diseclosed under Cureenr Lis = = -149.49
Toral 315 - 3541 -
17.a.0 | The company entered it a I Ageeement with Standard Charteeed Bunk for availing reem loan aggregating 1o 1s 65 Cromes tobe utilised rowards projeet
development expenses of NCC Urban Mayfair Project, Yelhanka, Bengalurne Noeh Taluk, Karmaeidka,
The Loan has & tenor of 60 months with moswosum of 30 months followed by equated quagiedy repayments commencing from 21st Apnl 2023
The vare of interest, a5 at 3103.2022 iguregites ro 9.25%
() Frest anel Exchusive charge on Developer’s shiee of Tind and constascred property of the Peojecr NCC Udvan Mayf: ol at Puttenalull Village,
Yellunka, Bengahenu Nomh Taluk, RKarataka
) Esclusive charge on cash fews {receivables) genecated from developer's shire of the Projeer
(e} Corporate Guaranree of NOC Linited
e furm of lien-marked Fosed Deposit of an amount equivalent to | moath interest of the el Geliny.
ciliny witsd closed during e Financial year through ref
17.a.ii = vear the Company has entered into another Facility agreement with Standacd Cluctered Bank for 1 term loan apgregang to Ws 93 Croves with innee
Over Diralt linwt of 26 Crores.
The Loan has i renae of 46 months wath mocatoaum of 27 manths followed by equated quarterly repaymenrs commnang fom 24th Apal 2023,
Ihe sare of nterest 9.23%
) Fiesrand Exchusive charge on Developer's share of Lind and constmicred property of the Project NCC Usban MayEur situated at Pucrenalall Villuge,
Wellanka, Bemgtuns Nantls Taluk, Karacaka.
(03) Esclusive charge on cash Aows (receivables) genecited from develnpeds share of e Peoject
(&) Leter of Comfor from NCC Limired
() R wnrhe foem of henemacked Fised Deposit of i amonnt equivalent to | menth interest of the toral facility.
17.b  |Constuction Equipment Loan Yes Wank - Loans avaded for purchase of Construction Eguipments are secured by hypothecation of Construcrion Equipniear
acquireel et oF the sad loans. These loans carry an interest tare of 9.24 % and sepayable in 37 struerured monhly wstallments and has been closed during the|
llll-ll ter
17.e  |Construction Eguipment Loan 1CIC1 Bank - Loans avaled for puechase of Construction Equipments are secured by hypotheeation of Comstaicnon LEequpiment
acepuicedd out af the said loans. These loans ey an ineeeest e of 7.30 % and wepayable in 34 steucueed wsomthly mstallmenrs.
17.d | Puring the vear the Company has eorered wito a Facility agreement swarh 1CIC] Bank: for 2 tems boan Apmreganiog oo Rs 13 Croves with inner Over Deatt iy of
R 2 Crores rowvands geoeral corponaie pumpo
af wterest ©30%, repayable wirh 12 monthly inscallnsents Fom November 13, 2022,
D25H equal roe 3 months inrerest 1o be muincaned
17.¢  |Uisecuied Loan from Holdug Company cany an inferest care of 1% it
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{Amount irs crores)

Notes Description As at March 31,2022 As at March 31, 2021
No
18 PROVISIONS:
for Gratuiry 273 246
for Leave Encashment 151 143
Tol 4.27 3.89
19 BORROWINGS
A) Secured
Teem Loan - Adieva Birka Finance Limired - {refer 19.a) 15.64 15.74
B) Unsecured
Frem Dheectars {refer 19.0) - 1450
Cuoreent nuturinics of lowg rerm borrowings - (refer 17) 3205 14064
From Other Corporates (refer 19.1) 54.82 69,33
Lie 23340
Total 102,52 249.14
19.a | The company during the Fianeial pear 2020-21, emered o o Loan Agreement with Aditya Biela Finanee Linited for aviiliog teen loan aggregating to s 30
ctores. Teom Loan carmy an interest aate of 11.50% by secusing Peomprer Company Stares. Toral outstanding was sepasd during the pened and the Comypany ls
tequested for cenewal for the teom loan for Rs. 1390 croves aganst which 15,64 crores were dishuesed with an iterest cre of 9300 by securing 1? compres
Company Shures. The validity of the swid Facility is ll Qcrober 31, 2022
19.h led an Unsecured loun from Me. NR- Allun amd Vacapeadha Real Estares Per Lid which 13 an Assooate o e Company. Tt carrics an
and shall be eepad witlin g peviod of one vear from the dare of dishursement. The Unsecured loan from Me NIU Allug s reprinidd
omipany las availed a short teem Unsecured loan from SBPL nfraserucruee Lad which carries in inteeest @12% e annum -
Noes Description As ar March 31, 2022 As ar March 31, 2021
Na
20 TRADE PAYABLES
Supplies .83 17.39
Services & Expenses 1404 9.63
Total 41.77 27.04
Schedule III Requirements:
Trade Pavables Ageing Schedule as on March 31, 2022 (Amount in crores)
Description Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2 -3 years More than 3 years Toeal
0] ASME wie [IT1EY - - 23
i) Others 081 a16 345 111 D
(0} Laispured dues-MNIE - - -
fiv) Disputed dues othes b . 3 ¢ 2
Total AL 5.20 3.45 2.1 4L77
Trade Payables Apeing Seliedule as on March 31, 2021
Description Less than 1year 1-2 years 2 -3 years More than 3 years Total
0 MSME 4 . - 215
(in) Oithers 1 e 441 147 2490
{inn) Urgpated dues-MSAIE = -
(iv) Dhispured dues orher . ¥ g P -
Toual 17.45 172 4.41 147 27.05
(Amount in crores)
21 OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Lrerese acerued but net due 034
Interest due but not paid 003 .
Rerennon Money 1120 10.30
Taoul 1130 10.84
22 CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES
Prowision for Ineome Tax 149 -
(Ner of Advance Tax & Tas deduction ar Source)
Toal 1.49 -
23 PROVISIONS
Emplover benefits
Granty [INE] LLRE
Leave Encashment 128 .43 o2 [
Toul 0.43 0.05
24 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advance from Customers 9747 YLTR
Advance from Orhers 13.77 1491
Staueory Ducs 7.0z 4.50
Total 118.27 1119




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in crores)

Notes Description Period Ended March 31, 2022 |Period Ended March 31, 2021
No
25 REVENUE FROM
Real Estate Division* 286.93 213.26
Manufacturing Division ’ 0.36
Tiles T'rading Division - 0.00
Works Contracts 68.12 2814
Maintenance Income 6.88 7.48
361.93 249,25
Less: GST, Service Tax and VAT 18.30 20.02
Less: Rebates 0.22 0.99
Total 343.42 228.24
26 OTHER INCOME
Interest income - from Banks/Others 0.79 1.63
Profit/(Loss) on sale of Assets 0.04 0.00
Rental Income from Investment Property 2.3 1.36
Net Gain/(Loss) on foreign currency transactions -0.04 0.01
Liabilities no longer required - 0.03
Miscellaneous Receipts 0.63 1.06
Fair Value Adjustments 2.65 5.04
Total 6.39 9.13
27 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Material Consumption
Cement 14.95 8.06
Steel 18.57 6.81
Other Construction Materials 50.81 26.38
84.32 41.25
Construction expenses
Contractor Work Bills 21.91 22.56
Property development expenses 8.80 0.86
Stores and Spares 2.96 1.66
Power Charges 137 1.20
Transport Charges 0.47 0.33
Labour Charges 33.28 68.80 25.26 51.87
Total 153.12 93.12
28 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, STOCK-IN-TRADE AND WORK-IN-
PROGRESS
Property development
- Opening Balance 16.95 2249
- Closing Balance 17.95 -1.00 16.95 5.55
Construction Work-in-Progress
- Opening Balance 429.39 472.62
- Closing Balance 323.90 429.39
105.49 43.23
Total 104.49 48.78




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

(Amount in crores)

Notes Description Period Ended March 31, 2022 |Period Ended March 31, 2021
No
29 EMPLOYEES BENEFIT EXPENSES
- Salaries and Other Benefits 13.16 11.73
- Contribution to Provident Iund and Other Funds 1.07 1.12
- Staff Welfare Expenses 0.25 0.19
Total 14.48 13.04
30 FINANCE COSTS
Interest expense on
Term Loans 578 3.69
Vehicle Loans 0.06 -
Cash Credit facility . 0.53
Others 22.08 51.06
27.93 55.28
Financial Charges
Processing Charges 1.11 0.06
Bank Charges 0.06 0.04
117 0.10
Total 29.09 55.38
31 OTHER EXPENSES
Repairs and Maintenance
- Machinery 0.12 0.19
- Others 0.91 0.84
Hire Charges for Machinery and Others 1.05 0.54
T'echnical Consultation 1.23 1.76
Watch and Ward 3.15 341
Rent, Rates and Taxes 219 375
Office Mamntenance 0.71 0.38
Electricity & Water Charges 0.90 1.66
Postage; telegramsamd-telepiones 01z ~0.13
Travelling and Conveyance 0.60 047
Printing and Stationery 0.25 0.22
Insurance 0.27 0.20
Advertisement 1.71 1.73
Legal and Professional Charges 0.70 0.94
Assets written off 0.00 0.00
Business Promotion Expensces 0.03 0.07
Auditors' Remuneration 0.06 0.06
Directors Sitting IFees 0.06 0.09
Marketing Ixpenses 0.82 1.39
CSR Expenses 0.09 0.02
Debit balances written off - 0.1
Miscellancous Expenses 0.10 0.17
Total 15.06 18.12




NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022
Additional information to the Financial Statements
32 Employee Benefit plans
1. Defined contribution plan:
The Company makes Provident Fund contribution for qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified
percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognised Rs 0099 Cr/- (March 31, 2021 Rs 1.03 Cr/-) for Provident Fund
contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii. Defined benefit plan:

The Company operates a geatuity plan covering qualifying employees. The benefit payable is the greater of the amount caleulated as per the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or the Company scheme applicable to the employee. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of continuous
service and once vested it is payable to employees on retirement or on termination of employment, In case of death while in service, the gratity is
payable irrespective of vesting. The Company makes annual contribution to the group gratuity scheme administered by the Life Insurance
Corporation of India through its Grawity Trust Fund. Unfunded Liability for retiring gratuity as at March 31, 2022 is Rs 2.92 Cr/- { March 31,
2021: Rs 2.49 Cr/-). “The liability for geatuity has been actuarially determined and provided for in the books.

Changes in Present Value of Obligation as at 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Present value of obligation as on last valuation 2.49 225
Current Service Cost .25 0.27
Interest Cost 0.17 0.15
Participant Contribution N/A MNSA
Plan Amendments: Vested portion at end of period(Past Service) - -
Plan Amendments: Non-Vested portion at end of period(Past Service) - -
Assumption -0.13 011
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to Change in Demographic assumption - -
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to Unespected Lxperience 017 0.08
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to Other reason u 5
The effect of change in Foreign exchange rates " .
Benefits Pad 0.04 0.15
Acquisiion Adjustment = -
Disposal/ T'ransfer of Obligation " s
Curtailment cost o B
Settlement Cost " -
Other(Unsettled Liability at the end of the valuation date) - -
Present value of oblication as on valuation date 292 249
Changes in Fair Value of Plan Asscts as at 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Fair value of Plan Assets at Beginning of period 0.01 0.02
Interest Income 0.00 0.00
Employer Contributions .05 Q.15
Employer Direct benefit payments -0.04 -0.15
Pl Contrbutions 5 F
Acquisition/Business Combination - s
Settlement Cost B F
Benefits Paid .04 .15
The effect of asset ceiling - -
The effect of change in Foreign Exchange Rates = z
Administrative Ixpenses and Insurance Premium 4 =
Return on Plan Assets excluding Interest Income 0.05 0.16
lair value of Plan Assets at End of measurement period (.02 0.01
Table Showing Reconciliation to Balance Sheet 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
[unded Status =291 -2.48
Unrecognized Past Service Cost - -
Unrecognized Actuarial gain/loss at end of the period = =
Post Measurement Date Employer Contribution(Expected) - -
Unfunded Accrued/Prepaid Pension cost N/A N/A
Fund Asset 0n.02 0.01
[Fund Liability 2.92 2.49
Discount Rate 7.34% 6.97"%
Expected Return on Plan Asset 697" 697"
Rate of Compensation Inerease(Sakacy Inflation) B.00" B.000%
Pension Inerease Rate N/A N/A
Average expected future service (Remaining working 1ife) 21.92 17.00
Average Duration of Liabilities 21.92 17.00
Summary of Demographic Assumptions Valuation Date
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Mortality Rate (as "v of IALM (2012-14) Ult. Mortality Tablg) 100, 100M
Disability Rate (as “ of above mortality rate) (" U
Normal Retirement age 60 Years 60 Years
Attrition Rate 1" 1"
Voluntary Retirement lgnored lgnored
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NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

Expense Recognized in § of Profit/Loss as at 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Current Service Cost 0.25 0.27
Past Seevice Cost{vested) -
Past Service Cost(MNon-Vested) - -
Net Inteeest Cost 0.17 013
Cost(Loss /(Gain) on settlement 2
Cost{Loss/(Gain) on curtilment = 3
Ner Aetuarial Gain loss 4
FEmployee Expected Contribution -
Net Effect of ehanges in Foreign Exchange Rates - -
Benefit Cost{Expense Recopnized in St of Profit/loss) 042 (.42
Other Comprehensive Income 31 March 2022 | 31 March 2021
Actuarial gin/loss on obligations due o Change in Financial Assumprion 0.13 011
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to Change in Demographic assumption - -
Actuarial gain/loss on obligations due to Unexpected Expenence 0.17 0.08
Actuarial gam/loss on obligations due to Other reason 3 .
Total Actuarial {gin)/losses 004 -2
Remen on Plan Asser, Excluding Interest Income -0.05 -0
The effect of asset celling 5 =
Balance at the end of the Period 0.10 0,02
Net{Income)/ Expense for the Period Recopnized in OCI 0.10 -0L02
NCC URBAN INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of the Financial St as at March 31, 2022
Sensitivity Analysis 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Dhscount Rare (-/1— (13%5) 329 261 (.36 064
HaChange Compared o base due to sensitivity ~T0LT0) 12.80% 64T 0%
Salary Growth (-/+ 0.53%) et 263 264 235
“eChange Compared to base due to sensitivity L0 -9 608 -5.66%%
Arrition Rate (-/+ (.5%) 291 293 249 249
YChange Compared to base due to sensitivity (L% (L300 (L4 0.04%%)
Table Showing expected return on Plan Asset at end 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Measurement Period
Current liability (15 003
Non-Cureent Liabiliey 275 2446
Net Liabihty 291 249

Contingent Liability:

Bank Guarantees furmshed to Stautory Authorities and Gow

ent bodies is Rs.4.99 Crares /- (Previous Year Rs.4.99 Crores/-)

With effect from April 01, 201 Depreciation has been previded adopting the useful life of the fised assets and transition provisions relating thereto

ag specified in Schecule 1T o the Companics Act, 2013

1 Tif e

(Amount in crores)

Particulars Period Period
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Met Profit/(Loss) available for equity sharcholders 18.02 13.77
Nos. Nos.
Weighted Average number of couity shares for Basic IS 25,00, 00,000, 15,13,69 863
Weighted Average numnber of equity shares for Diluted EPS 23,116,000, 100, 15,13,69 863
Faee value per share /- 10/-
Basic ZPS Rs. (172 0.91
Diluted EPS .72 091
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Ratios as per Schedule T Requirements:

Particulars

March 31, 2022

March 31, 2021

Reasons for the variance more
than 25 percent

Current Ratio:

Current Assets

459.85 579.77
Current Liabilitics 27577 398.26
Ratio: 1.67] 1.46)
Debt Equity Ratio:
Taotal Debt 135.67 304.55[ The vanance is due to the significant
Shareholdeds Equity 338.66 320.71 |reduction of debt of the Company by|
(.40 0.95|Rs. 169 cr from Rs. 305 cr from thel
Ratio: Financial year 2021,
Debt Service Coverage Ratio:
Net Profit + Depreeiation + Interest cost 47.82 T0.88
Debt Service 196.81 265.10
Ratio: 0.24 0.27
Return on Equity Ratio:
Net Profit 18.01 15.77
Average Shareholder's Equity 329.69 259.30
Rauo: 5.46% 5.75%
Inventory turnover ratio:
Revenue from Operations 343.42 228.24| The varance in the ratio s due o
Average Inventory 412.00 446.12|improvement in sales.
Ranio: 0.83 0.47
Trade Receivables turnover ratio:
Revenue from Operations 343.42 228.24| The variance is duce to reduction in|
Average Trade Receivables 75.85) 91.39|the collection period.
Ratio: 4.53 2.50]
Trade Payable turnover ratio:
Lixpenses for Trade payables 153.12 95.12|Due to improvement in the liquidity
Average Trade Payables 34.40) 29.61|position of the Company, payment to)
the  supplicrs  has  moved  faste
Ratior 4.45 3.15]compared to the previous year,
Working Capirtal turnover ratio:
Revenue from Operations 343.42 228.24|The said varance in the ratio is due
Average Working Capital 182.79) 182.33|to the improvement in the liquidiry
1.88) 1.25|positon of  the Company  and
cffecuve  utilization  of  working]
Ratio: capital.
Net profit ratio:
Net Profit 18,00 1337
Revenue from Operations 343.42 228.24
Ratio: 5.24% 6.03%
Return on Capital employed:
PBT after Bxceptional + Interest expenses 60.76! 66.79
MNet Worth + Total Debe 474.33) 625.27
Ratio: 12.81% 10.68%

Return on investment:

N/A
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Related Party Transactions

37.1 List of related parnies and relationships

A
1
B

SV & U ) —

o8 -l

=

10

o - e

L R TR T T S

e I e T

LB St

37,

H

Holding Company

MNCC Limited

Subsidiaries

CISVS Property Developers Private Limited
Dhated Developers Private Limired

JIC Homes Private Limited

M A Property Developers Private Linited
Mallelavanam Property Developers Private Limited
Sushanti Housing Private Limited
Sushrutha Real Estate Private Limited

Sri Raga Nivas Ventures Private Linited
WVera Avenues Povare Limited

NCC Urban Ventures Private Limited
NCC Urban Homes Private Limited
Limited Liability Partnership

AKHS Homes LLP

Sri Raga Nivas Property Developers LLP
VSN Property Developers LLP

Kedarath Real Estates LLP

MNandyala Real Estates LLP

PRG DEstates LLP

Thrilekya Real Estates LLP

Varma Infrastructure LLP

Fellow Subsidiary

NCC Vizag Urban Infrastructure Limited
Key Management Personnel (KMP) & relatives of KMP
St AAV Ranga Raju, Director
S ALG.K. Raju, Director
So N.R Allun , Managing Director
Smit. A. Bharathi Raju, Whole Time Director
Sri ). 5. R Raju, Whole Time Director
Srinivasa Rao G, Chief Financial Officer
Rajesh Kumar Yadav, Company Secretary
Associates

Varapradha Real Estates Private Limited

Enterprises owned and significantly infl
Sirisha Projects Pyt Lid
AVSR Holdings Private Limited

d by key m

]

t personnel or their relatives

Related Party transactions during the Period Ended March 31, 2022 are as follows:

(Amount in crores)

Holding

Key Management

Subsidiaries

Associate

Fellow

Enterprises

L ORIy

Particulars

Personnel an ﬂ
their relatives

Subsidiary

owned
and significantly
influenced by
key management
personnel or
their relatives

Unsecured Loans taken -

20,23

43,00

G000

[}

Unsecured Loans Repaid 127.18

145.00)

326.93

30,50

7.28

1746

(¥

Advance granted/ (Received) -

0.02

-0.35

1.85

.23

4=

Managenal Remuneration

1.16

1.70

w

Remuneranon to CFO and CS

0.35

0.28

o

Interest paid/Provided 13.21

.54

391

44,95

iy

3!

0.22

-1

Rent Paid/ Provided 0.05

0.50

.05

0,301

Debit Balances as on March 31, 2022

CSVS Property Developers Private Limited

.83

1.83

Dhaen Developers Private Limited

6.41

G4l

JIC Homes Pavate Lamited

1.84

184

1.75

MA Peoperty Developers Private Limited

1.73

.

Mallelwvanam Praperty Developers Private

L0

Lamited

.00
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Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

{Amount in crores)

Holding Key Management| Subsidiaries Associate Fellow Enterprises
Company Personnel and Subsidiary owned
3 their relatives and significantly
N' Particulars influenced by
o key management
personnel or
their relatives
Sushant Housing Prvate Limited 175
1.7y
. 1 i 23
¥’ Sushrutha Real Estate Private Linted 249
229
Sushant Avenues Pavate Limited 469
468
9 5 Vi 1.42
Vera Avenues Privare Limired
142
10 ; s 2
MNCC Urban Ventures Private Limited 0.02
02
11 ” ; & %
NCC Urban Homes Private Limited it
.02
12 -
AKIIS Flomes LLDP it
g
1 . 53
. Sri Raga Nivas Property Developers LLP ;;‘?
.35
18 VSN Property Develapers LLP 3.3
3.33
15| Kedamath Real Estates LLP 127
1.37
16
Nandyala Real Estates LLP 276
276
17 -
PRG Estates LLP 15
1.33
18 T - % e
NCC Vizag Urban Infrastructure limited T
5
Credit Balances as on March 31, 2022
1|NCC Limited 22.31
149,58
2| Nacayana Riju Alluri =
14,30
3 |Nagarjuna Construction Company 0.94]
Internanonal L1 .90
4., PR TR =) s . g4 67
v qllqliliql\vlllll ARG S LTLES TNV LTI =
FER2
37.3. Disclosure in respect of transactions which are more than 10% of the total transactions of the same type with related parties during the period.
(Amount in crores)
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2022 Year Ended March 31, 2021
Unsecured Loans taken
NCC Limited = 20.25
Marayana Raju Alluri . 45.00
Unsecured Loans repaid
NCC Limited 127.18) 326.93
Advance granted/(Taken)
MCC Vizgag Urban Infrastructure Limited - 02
Vampradha Real Estates Private Limited -1.85 G000
Interest paid/ provided
MNCC Limited 13.21 44.95
Varapradha Real Estates Pavate Limited 5.91 031
Managerial Remuneration
St MR Allurt, Managing Director 1.16 0.81
Smt. Ao Bharatht Raju, Whole Time Director 0.58 (.45
S0 L5 R.Raju, Whole "Fime Dircetor (.58 (.45
Remuneration to CFO and CS:
Srtiivasa Rao G, Chiel Financial Officer 0.23 (.20
Rajesh Kumar Yaday, Company Secretary 0.12] 009
Rent Paid
NCC Lainmuted (105 (.05
Pnterprises owned and significantly influenced by 0.30) 0,30
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Notes Forming part of the Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022
38 Deferred Tax Asset
Deferred Tax Asset comprises of the following,
(Amount is crores)
Description As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

(A) |Deferred Tax Assets on Timing

Busmness loss 2 87
Depreciation - 0.96
MAT Credit Entitlement 1.21 (LG3)
Prowision for employee benefits 1.37 115
Total 2,58 11.45)

(B) |Deferred Tax Liabilities on timing

Depreciation (.35 &
Total: 0.35 -
Net Deferred Tax Asset (A-B) 2,22 1145

Deferred tax assets {Net)
Significant components of deferred rax (liabilities)/assets for the Period Ended March 31, 2022
(Amount is crores)

Description Beat gl
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Defeeved tax (labilines)/assets in eelation ro:
Property, plant and equipment .35 0.96
Prowvision for employee benefits 1.37 1.15
Business Loss - 8.71
MAT Credit Entitlement 1.21 0.63

2.22) 11.45

38. Unrecognised deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits

(Amount is crores)

Description Ag at s
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Deductible temporary diffecences, unused tax losses and unused tax -
credits for which no defeered tax assets have been recognized are
attributable to the following:
-long-teem capntal loss J i
-unused business loss . 24.69)

- 24.69
39 Tax Expense (Amount in crores)

As at As at
Description March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Current Tax 4.40 ' 0.58
Deferred Tax 9.26 274
Total 13.66 -2.36
Reconciliation of tax expense to the accounting profit is as follows:
(Amount is Crores)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Taxable profit / Loss from Business 367 11.41
Tax expense at staturoey @y eate@@ 26.75% 8.47 5035
Adjpustments:
Effect of meome that 15 exempt from taxation - -4.32
Adjustments recognized in the cureent year in relation to the current tax of prior years 4133 208
Liffect of expenses that are not deductible in deteemining tasable peofit 246 0.7
[iffect of capital gans ser off with unused eapital losses - 3
Others 3.00 1.15
Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 13.66 -2.36
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40  Financial instruments

Capital management

The Group's capital management objective is to masimize the wtal shareholder retuen by optimizing cost of capital theough flexible capital structuee that supports
growth. Further, the Group ensures optimal credit risk profile o maintain/enhance eredit rating.

The Group determines the amount of capital requited on the basis of annual operating plan and long-term strategic plans. The funding requicements are met
through internal accruals and long-teem/ short-term boreowings. The Geoup monitors the capital structure on the basis of Net debt to equity ratio and maturity
profile of the overall debt portfolio of the Group.

For the purpase of capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, sceurities premium and all other revenue reseeves. Net debr includes all long and
short-term borrowings as reduced by cash and cash equivalents,

The following table summarizes the capital of the Group:

(Amount in crores)

As at As ar
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Equity 338.66 32071
Short-term boreowings and cucrent portion of long-tenm debe 1)2.52 249.14
Long-term debt 33.15 3541
Cash and eash equivalents -12.54] -9.98
Net debt 123.13] 294.57
Total capital (equity + net debt) 461.79 615.29

Categories of financial instruments (Amount in crores)

As at As at
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Financial assets
[Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Mandatorily measured:

Eguity mvestments in other entities 113.03 113.02
JDA Deposits 58.04 52.90
Measured at amortized cost

Cash and bank balances 187 15.87]
Measured at cost

Trade and other receivables 65.15 86.55
Other current financial assers 1.46 215
Financial liabilities

Borrowings 135.67 304.55
Other Financial Liabilities -Measured at cost 53.04 37.88

Liquidity risk management
The Company manages liquidity risk by mamtaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities, by continuously
monitoring foreeast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and labilitics.

e table Delow provides details regarding the conteactual maturitics of fmancial liabilitics meluding estimated interest payments as at Mareh 31, 2022:
{Amount in crores)

Carrying upto 1 year 1-3 year More than 3 Total contracted

amount year cash flows
Accounts payable and acceptances 41.77 41.77 . - 41.77
Borrowings and interest thereon 135.67 10252 33.15 - 135.67]
Other financial liabilities 129.56 129.56 - - 129.56
Total 307.00 273.85 33.15 - 307.00

The table below provides details of financial assets as at Macch 31, 2022:
Carrying value is Fair value

(Amount in crores)

Carrying amount

Trade receivables 65.15
Investments 113.03
Other Anancial assers 1.46
Cash and eash equivalents 12.54
Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents 6.17

Total 198.35

The table below provides details reparding the contractual maturitics of financial liabilities including estimated interest payments as at March 31, 2021

Carrying up to L year 1-3 year More than 3 Total contracted

amount year cash flows
Accounts payable and acceptances 2744 27.04 - - 2704
Boreowings and mterest thereon® 304.55 24914 55.41 - 30455
Other financial labilities 1054 1084 - - 10144

Taotal 34243 287.02 3541 - 34243
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The table below provides details of financial assets as ar March 31, 2021:

Carrying value is Fair value

{Amount in crores)

Carrying amount
Trade recetvables 86.55
[nvestments 113.02
Other financial assets 215
Cash and cash equivalents 9.98|
Bank balances other than Cash and Cash equivalents 5.89
Total 217.59

Financial risk management objectives
The Company has adequate internal processes to assess
Market risk

The Company's financial instruments are exposed to macket rate changes. The Company is exposed to the Tollowing significant marker risks:

monitor and manage financial rsks. These risks include macket sisk (including interest ate risk} and credit

Interest rate risk

Macket risk exposures are measured using sensitivity analysis. There has been no change to the Company’s exposure to market risks or the manner in which these
risks are being managed and measured.

Interest rate risk management

Interest rate nisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Aows of a financial insteument will Quctuate because of changes in market interest rates, The

Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest eates relates primasily to the Company's debt obligations with floating interest rates and investments.

The Company's borrowings majoely consists of Praject funding loans, having fised rate of interest (re-stated at every 3 years interval).
Credit risk management

Credit risk eefees to the nisk that counterparty will default on its conteactual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company.
The company primarily deals with the real eseate 54

The possession of the properties is handed aver to the customers only after the receipt of the entire sale
consideration with respect to the sales. THence, the credit eisk with respeet to the sales /receivables is limited.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities:

{(Amount in Crores)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Sl S:roy:l:f Fair value Edmrg: :‘? Fair value
Financial assets
Financial assets at amortized cost:
(a) Cash and bank balances 18.71 18.71 15.87 15.87
(a) Trade receivables 65.15 65.15 86,55 H6.55
(L) Other financial asscts 1.46) 1.46 215 2‘15F
Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities at amortized cost:
(a) Borcowings 135.67 135.67 304.55 3014.55
(L) Trade payables 41.77 Nn1.77 27.04 27.04
(€} Other Financial liabilities 11.30 11.30 10.84/ 10284
Mote : In ease of teade receivables, cash and cash eg ables, borrowings and ather 6 ial asseteand-liabilitiesits | that-the-frirvalies

approximate their careying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

42 “The Code on Social Security, 2020 (‘Code”) relating to employee benefits dunng employment and post-employment benefits received Presidential assent in
September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notificd.
The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact w the period when the Code becomes effective.
43

Figures of previous year have been regrouped/ re-arranged wherever necessary to confirm to the current year presentation.

Signatures to the Notes of Accounts 1 to 43

For and on behalf of the Board

N.R.Alluri J.5.R.Raju

Managing Director Director
Membership No: 029340 DIN:00026723 DIN:01158196
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G.Srinivasa Rao Raje K;lrn:.lr Yadav

Chief Financial Officer Company Secrctary

Place: Hyderabad
Hyderabad: May 02, 2022
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